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COMPANY SECRETARY &:COMPqANCE OFfiCER: 

Mr. Shivkumar Vaishy 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Bhatter & Associates, 

{Chartered Accountanl~) 

302, Jrd Floor, Kapadia Chambers, Near Maheshwari Bhavan, 599, J.S.S. Road, Chira Bazar, 
Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400Cdz . . 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: 
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(Practicing Company Secretaries) 
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400001 
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SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS: 
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BANKERS: 

HDFC Bank, 
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OTHER COMPANY DETAILS: 
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Tel: (022)-22852796/97/99 

E-mail: -info(windsoya.com 

Website: www.indsoya.com 

listed at: 

The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd & DS!' Estates Limited 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 42"d (Forty Second) Annual Generallvieeting (" AGM")of'fhe ·--· 
' Members of lndsoya Limited ("the Company") will be held on Friday, 23'd September, 2022 

at the registered office of the Company situated at 1111-A, Raheja Chambers, 213 Nariman 
Point, Mumbai 400021 at 10:00 A.M. {1ST) to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following resolutions 
as Ordinary Resolution: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31 '' March, 2022 together with the Reports of the Directors and 
Auditors thereon and in this regard to pass· the following resolution as an ordinary 
resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statement~ of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31" March 2022 together with the reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon be 
and are hereby received, considered, approved and ·adopted." 

2. To re-appoint the retiring Director Ms. Sarita Mansingka {DIN: 01788320), who retires by 
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment and in this 
regard to pass the following resolution as ari ordinary resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT Ms. Sarita Mansingka {DIN: 01788320) who retires by rotation in· 

accordance with section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 be and is hereby re-appointed as a 

director liable to retire by r0tation." 

3. Appointment of Auditor M/s. DMKH & Co. Firm Registration No.: 116886W: 

"RESOLVED THAT purso<>nt to the provisions of Section 13\1. read with The Companies 

[Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 and other applicable. provisions [including any 

modification or .re-enactment thereof] if any, of the Companies Ac~ 2013, M/s. DMKH & 
' Co. Firm Registration No.: 116886W, be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors 

of the Company to hold the office for the term of five years beginning from the conclusion 

of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of 

the Company to be held in the year 2027 on such terms and remuneration as may be · 

mutually agreed upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company". 
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FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any diredni ofthe C01npany ,·.~and is hereby authorized to 

do all such acts, things and deeds as may be deemed necessary to giv.; effect to the above 

stated resolutions." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

4. To consider and if thought fit .to pass, with or without. 'modification, the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant t6 ihe provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

read with The Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power~)·!~ules, 2014 as amended from 

time to time and other applicable provisi;ms of the Con;p~rties Act, 2013 (including any 

amendment thereto or re-enactmEmt' thereof lor th" time being in force), if any, consent of 

the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to (a) give any loan to any 

person(s) or other body corporate(s) ; (b) giv{ any guara9tee or provide security in 

connection with a loan to any peison(s) or other body (Orporat!?(s); and (c) acquire by way 
. . ' . . ' 

of subscription, purchase or other:.Vise,. securities of any other body corporate from time to 

time in one or more !ranches as the !load' of Directilrs as in their absolute discretion deem 

beneficial and in the interest of the Conip.i~~' ior an a.:nou~t 110t exceeding Rs. 2,00,00,000 

(Rupees Two Crores Only) outsta~ding at any Gme, notwithshnding that such investments, 

outstanding loans given or to be give~ and guarantees and s,·. :udtyprovided are in excess 

of the limits pre$Cribed under Section 186 of th~ Companies Act 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purp<Jse .of giving effect to the above, Directors of 

the Company, be and are hereby severaliy authorized to iake such steps as may be . 

necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwiS<', in r.:!ation to the above and to all 

.matters arising out of and ;.ncidental therci.'<.l ionJ to ~~~,gn and t<.' ~xecute deeds, applications, 

documents and file returns \.Vith Hegistra:· Q{ (.=ornpanie.>; that may be required, on behalf of 

the C(J.mpany and gen<\nd!y tf.' Jo all such· ar..:-ts, d~Pds, m~tters and things as may be 

necessary, prope'r, e.Xpedient or in·;jdeutat for giv·ing t.?ffect tot ·ls resolution:" 

For Indsoya Limited 

Sd/-
Sarita Mansingka 

Managing Director 

DIN:01788320 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18'h August, 2022 
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Annexure to the Notice 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION I SEEKING APPOINTMENT IRE­

APPOINTMENT AT THE MEETING AS. PER SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 ON 

GENERAL MEETING AND REGULATION36(3) OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 

BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSUREREQUIREMENTS) 

REGULATIONS, 2015. 

Details of Directors seeking r<"·appointment at the Annual General Meeting: 

Sr. No. l'articulars I Details 
f--· ·-·-- --...l---
1 Name Sarita Mansingka 

2 . DIN 01788320 
.:...._ . 

3 Father's Name Badridass Modi 
·-

4 Date of Birth 051h March 1960 
" 

5 Qualification "· Graduate 
" 

6 Experience in spedfic functional area j Finance and Operations 

7 Brief resume Ms. Sarita Mansingka is a butlder 

of te,a-ms, businesses and 
.. Companies, and is highly . 

... 
entrepreneurial 

8 Nature of appointment Retires by rotation and offers 

herself for re-appointment. --
9 Terms and condition of appointment Appointment as a Director 

subject lo retirement by rotation . 

10 Date of first appointment on bOard . ·· oslh May 201 o . 

11 Directorship on other public compani'i!slothers as 1. .· In(lsoya Limited 

on 31'1March, 2022. 2. W W Trading Private Limited 

13. Bagban · Abasan P-rivate 

I Limited 

I 

i 
4. fliscon Nikctan Prlvat~ j 

Limited . 

5. Tania Industries ·Private 

Limited 

,12 Membership of Audit { Shareholders I Investors NIL 

Grievances Comtl'\ittees of other Public. Limited. I 

I 
Companies 

13 Shareholding in the Company Nil 

J14 Number of Board Meetings attended 07 (Seven) . . 
----~-----· 
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~ Details of rernuner-:.ti~~-lastdr-;.~n --------TNIL · ~ 

Jl6 Jnter-se relationship with other directers,! Nl·, 
1~-- ----. ------------·------------_----_--------r:-. ----------- . -

I 
Mana.,ers Other Key managerial l'emonnel of the J 

" . .. I 
company l --_____________________________________ _J ____________________ _j 

For lndsoya Limited 
Sd/­
SaritaMansingka 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01788320 

Place: Murnbai 

Date: 18'h August, 2022 
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NOTES:-

1. In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read 
with the MCA Circulars and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the 42"d Annual 
General Meeting (" AGM") of the Company shall be held on Friday, 23'd September, 2022. 

2. The members who want to attend the AGM of the Company shall follow all the 
guidelines issued by the respective local authority where the registere<!,_office of the 
company is. situated since the registered office of the company is the venue of the meeting. 
They shall follow all the precautionary measures and pther guidelines accordingly as issued 
by State Government of Maharashtra and its local authorities where the registered office is 
situated. 

3. Members may also reach out to Mr. Shivkumar Vaishy, Company Secretary of the 
Company, in case they need any asSistance dr facing any difficulty relating to attending the 
AGM. They can contact on 0::2~22852796/87/99 or can also write us at info@indsoya.com. 

4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended}, · 
the Company is· providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at ~he Annual General Meeting. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered irito an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility 
of casting votes by a member using remote e'vdting will be provided by CDSL 

5. A member entitled to att~'nd and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 
. ' 

instead of himself and the proxy ni!ed not to be the member of the company. Proxies, in 
order to be effective, should be duly completed, stamped and signed and must be deposited 
at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting and the proxy ~hall also have to follow the guideline issued relating to COVID-
19 pandemic. · 

6. Pursuant to the provisions·of Section 72 of the Com parties Act, 2013, Shareholders holding 
shares in physical mode are requested to file a Nomination Form in respect of their 
shareholdings. Any shareholder wi$hing to avail of this facility may submit to the . 
Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Link Inti me India Pvt. Ltd, C101, 247 
Park, LBS Marg, Vikroli Wes•, Mutnbai '- 400083, in the prescribed statutory form SH-13. For 
any assistance, shareholders should get in touch with Linklntime India Pvt. Ltd. 

7. Shareholders are requested to notify imm~diately any change in their addresses to the 
Company's Registrar.& Share Transfer Agent. 

8 .. Copies of the 42"d Annual Report 2022 are being sent by electronic mode to those 
members whose email. addresses are n.-gistered with the Company I Depository 
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Participant(s) for communication ptirpo3es .. For members. who have not registered their 
email addresses, physical copies of the 42''<~ Annual Report .20?.2 are bei.ng ~nt by the 
permitted triode. However such rnember& -·are ,request~~d to -register their ·resPeCtive e-mail 
address with thE Company I Depository Fzrtii:ipant 

9. The Explanatory Statement pursu;mt to St•ction 102 ui the Act setting out material facts 
concerning the s~dal business under Item No.4 of the ~ct~ornpa:nying Notice 1~ given. 

lO.Additional informatiql);pursuant to,l\.egl'lat(on ,;J6(3).pf the Sl;iBJ (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in tespect of the Directors appointment or re­
appointment at the Annual General Meeting is !umished and forms part of the Notice. 

ll.Mr. Martinho Ferrao of M/s. Martinh} Ferrilo & Assodates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries (Membership No; FCS 622)) .has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize 
the voting at the annu~.l genera! rn~eti:n.g ... and remote .e~voting .process in. a fi:lir and 
transparent manner. 

12. The Chairperson shall, at the AGM, at tiw end of discussi-:n on the resolutions on which 
voting is to be held, allm.v voting with the assi,;t:mce of scruth .1zer, by une of Poll Paper for 
all those members .who t.re present at the AGJ\A,bu! hav12. not mst their votes by availing the 
remote e-voting facility. 

13. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of V()ting at the general meeting, will first count" 
the votes cast at the meeting and thereaJter unblod< the votes cast through remote e-voiing 
in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall 
make, not later than 48 hours ol the conclusion .of the AG!\1, a consolidated scrutinizer's 
report of the total vot;!s cast in favor \)r ~gainst, if any, to the Chairman or a person 
authorized by him in writing, who sh<!H countersign thA sam!'! and declare the result of the 
voting forthwith. 

1.4. The Results declared u;o.ng with the noF:.;t of th< Scruth;izer sheil be placed on the 
website of the Company IA'Ww.ir.ct;oya.com and •m the website ryf CDSL immediately after 
the declaration of result by the ChHi:r:persun or a per::;on ~uthoriz.t~d by him in writing. The 
r~sults shall also be immediately forwaro.cd to th<2 BSE Um\ted. Mumbai and DSE ESTATES 
LIMITED (Formerly known as Delhi Stock Exchange Limited). 

15.In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (.MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 
2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www .indsoya.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM '-.otice is also disseminated on 
the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility for ACM) i.e. 
www.evotingindia.com. 

16.The facility for voting through poll paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able 
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 
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17.The members who have .rast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 
attend the AGM but shall no' be entitled to cast their vote again.· 

CDSL E-VOTING SYSTEM- FORE-VOTING: 

lB. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), 
and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is 
providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement 
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for. facilitating voting thrqugh 
electronic meansf as the au· horized e-Voting~s. agency, The facility of casting votes by a 
member using remote e-voting as well as thee-voting system on the date of the EGM/ AGM 
will·be provided by CDSL. 

19. In line with the Ministry· of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 
13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.indsoya.com. The Notice can ·also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges Ce. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com imd also shall be send to DSE Estates 
Limited. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for 
providing the Remote e-Voting' facility· ·arid e-voting ·.system during the AGM) i.e. 
www;evotingindia.com. · · 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FORE-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUA.L 
. MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 

i. The voting period begin~ on 20th september, 2022 and 09:00AM IST and ends on 22"d 

September, 2022 and 05:00 PM. 1ST. During this ·period· shareholders' of the Company, 

holding shares either in phy'sical form or in deinattirialized foi'm, as on the cut-off date 

(record date) of JP'h September,2022 may cast their vote electronically. Thee-voting module 
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereaft~r. . . ·. 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 

entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obliga.tions and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entitjes are required to provide remote e­

voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has· 

been observed that the participation by, the public non-in~titutional shareholders/retail 

shareholders is at a negligible level. ... 

Pagel II 



Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers {ESP>} ;:>roviding e-voting facility to 
listed entities in India. This necessitate& registration ()n various ESPs and maintenance of 
multiple user IDs and passwords by the sharehalders: .. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the Voting process, pursu~nt to a public consultation, it 
has been decided to enable e-voting· to <ill the demat account' holders, by way of a single 
login credential, through their demat accounts/ wc,bsites oi Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without hauing to 
register again with the ESPs, therei:>y, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also 
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e .. voting process. 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/1 <2. dated December 9, 2020on 

e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, individual sh~rehol.ders holding securities 

in demat mode are aUoi"ed to. vote thrqugh ·their' demat' ·account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Pa.rtirlpants:Shareholqers are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Jd in their demat accounts in order .to ac.cess 7cVoting facility. 

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, i~ogin method for ~Noting and joining virtual 
meetings for Individual shareholders holdii1g securities in be'mat mode CDSL/NSDL is 
given below: 
r-----...... ---·----------------------, 

Login Method Type of 
shareholders 

1 
individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Dematmode 

I with CDSL 

l 
21 

'---

" -'-----.C....:.----1 
Users who have. opted for CDSL. Easi I Easiest facility, can login 

through their .. ex.is!ing usel"id an<:] password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Vot.ing pagP, without any further authentication. 

The URL for users . to iogin to Easi I Easiest 

.arehttps://web.cdst(ndia.w.m/myeasi/homte·!login or visit 

www .cdslindia.com <tnd dick on Login kon and select New System 

I"1Y~~a~)_. 

After :>uCCesSf:u{ 'l'Ogi~--tJH~ Ei;s.! /Ec.~sieSt i.t~"~r will be able to see the c­

Votii'lf; Optiori ·rnr eligible i..nrnpanli:·S wht- -~ the evoting is in progress 

as pe the information proviri~d by company. On clicking the 

evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e­

Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e­

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. Addiiionally, there is also lin.'<s provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 

CDSL/NSDL(KARVY/L!NKINTiME, so that the user can visit thee­

Voting service providns' website directly. 
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I 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
dematmode 
withNSDL 

. . 

3 If the lser is .not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistr 

ation 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Qemat Account Number and PAN No. from a e­

Voting link availableon www.cdslindia.com home page or click 

on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLoginThe 

system will authenticate the user by· seniling OIP o11 regis~ered 
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 

~<.~ccessful authentication, user will·_be able to see the e-Voting 

optionwhere the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

l;'ersonal Computer or on a mobile. Once the horne page of e- · 

Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under 

"Login" which is available· under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen 

·y1ill open. You·wm have to enter yo\lr User ID and Password. · 

After successful authentiqition, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services. Click on "Access toe-Voting" under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- . 

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 

vote during the remote ·e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) :. . thoo- user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https:/ieservices.nsdl.com. Select 

"Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or diCk at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e 

·Voting system is launched, click or\ the icon "Login" which is . 

available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen 

·>;ill open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen· 

digit demat account number hold ·with NSDL), Password/OTP · 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful· 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
{holding 
securities .in 
demat mode) 
login 
through their 
Depository 
Participants 

------·---------·-·-------·------- '---·- l 
• authi:>Jt!calion, yqu .Will !;>e .n;<:Urec_ted. to NSDL Depository site 

;ne~eir;yop_~a~l see .o-V ?\i;;~ p4~' pi<-k on company ~ame or e I 
. ~ ·Vohng se .. rvl~~ prOVIder ,0_a~e ar~, you will be redtrect~ toe­

_'V~oting ~;~;rvke.pr~lvic!gr _V7' .. e?sH;;., f<:)r ::~sting yo~r vote during. the 

.~emot~ e-\t'otiTlg .P~riod or _jo!:~ing __ ~irtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting 

-----.. ~~----;..,....._,.. ______ ---,-···-··------.---- --. -"':·-----·-------.----

~---., .. ,.L--.,.------.--.----..,----·------- -----
You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository P~rticipan~ ·;;gistered with NSDL/CDSL 

fore-Voting facility. After Sw:cessful !,•gin, you will be able to see e-

Vlmng option. 

redirected · to . 

Onct· )'Ou dick 011 e-Voting option, you will be 

NSDL/CDSL Deposilory site after successful 

authentication. wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click or-. 

company nmne t>r· e-Voting service prcvider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Votihg service pro\•ider website for casting your vote 

Juring the r"mote e-Voti11g period ot joining virtual meeting & 

l ____ _j ____ voti: .. g durir: .:e~~=~ng~------~- ----· J 
Important note: Members who are una!JI€ to •:etrieve Ush ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option availabie at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shar~holder:> holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository Le. CDSL·and NSDL 

~-og-.in t};-pe-· --------:-----T~ieJed';~kct~i;il~---------------------­

lndividual Sl;~;eh~ide;;;;()\dl;;g - -~r~:{;:;,;t,;;-;;;fac-;:;;g-~-;.:·: ;ch~k~Ti~~-;;e in login c-;;-­

securities in Demat mode with CDSL j contact CDSL helpde .I< by sending a request at 
! he!pdesk.evoting®cdslindia.comor contact at 022-

·. · 123058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

1-In_d_i_v-id_u_a_I_S_h_a_re_h_o_l_d_e_rs-h-:()·tding ______ lMemb;;;.; faci~g any te-ch,..n_i_c_a,.-1 -is_s_u_e-,-.n----clo_g_i_n_c_a_n-1 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL I contact NSDL helpdt:sk by sending a request at 
• evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 

990 and 1800 22 44 30 ----- . 

v. Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meetin?;s for Physical shareholders 

and shareholders other than individual holding in Dem t form. 
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1) The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on "Shareholders" module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD, 

b) For NSDL: 8 Chara:ter DP lD followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image VerifiCation as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your 

existing password is to be used. 

6) If you are· a first-time user follow the steps given below: · 

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares 

in Demat. 

PAN Enter your lOdigit alpha-numeric. *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

. ' '' . 

• Shareholders who ... have. not . updated. their PAN' with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number 

sent by Conpany /RT Aor contact Company/RTA. 
-· 

Dividend Enter the Divk{end Bank Details or. Date of Birth' (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as 

Bank recorded in yourdemat account or in the company records in order to login. 

Details 
' 

OR Date of • · If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please 

Birth enter the member id I folio number in the Dividend Bank details field. 

(DOS) 

· vi. After entenng these details appropriately' dick on "SUBMIT" tab. 

vii .. Shareholders holdin&.'shares.in physical form wiUthen'directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now · 

reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they. are required to mandatorily enter 

their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to 
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be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 

which they are eligible to vote/pt<Wided thai compi;ny opts for e-voting through 

CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended riot !6 shace your password with any 

other person and take utmost cam to keep Y')U r pilssword confidential. 

viii. For shareholders hoiding shares in physical form, the t,~tails can be used only fore­

voting on the 1'esoh.•tions contained in this Notice. 

ix. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> ori which you choose to vote. 

x. On the voting page, you 'vii! se~. •if{ESOLUT!ON bES~:RIPTION" and against the 

same the option "YES/NO~· for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The 

option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 

dissent to the Resolution. 

xi. Click on the "RESOLU"l10NS FILE LINK" if you wish lo view the entire Resolution 

details. 

xii. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A 

confirmation box will bt' displayed.lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", 

else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" imd accordingly modify your vote. 

xiii. Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

xiv. You can also take a print of the vvtes .: .. st hy dicking on "Click here to print" option 

oti the Voting page. 

xv. If a demat account hold.et has forgott(;'n th~1 !ogin passv;ord then Enter the User ID 

and the image veri.ftcation code and dick on Forgot Password & enter the details as 

prompted by the system. 

xvi. Additional Facility .fPr Non - Individual Shareholders ·1 nd Custodians -For Remote 

Voting only. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 

Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves 

in the "Corporates" module. 
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• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity 

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting<il'cdslindia.com .. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User s)1ould be created using the 

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the 

account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able 

to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they 

have issued in favou·r of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in 

the system for the sere tinizer to verify the same. 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to 
the Company at the email address viz; info@indsoya.com (designated email 
address by company), if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded 
same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verifY the same. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS . WHOSE EMAIUMOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.: 

L For Physical shareholders- pl~ase provide necessary details like Folio No.,. Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN .(self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile rio. with your respective 
Depository Participant (OP) · 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (OP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. · · ,. 

If you have any·queries or issu.·s regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@)cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 
022-23058542/43. 
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All grievances connected with the facility for .voting by e1c.ctronk means may be addressed to Mr .. 
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Centrai Depositt~ry services (India) Limited, A Wing, .25th 
Floor, MarothonFuturex, Maf~tlal :I! ill Compounds, N M .f'Jshi Matg, Low~r Parel (East), Mun1bai, 
400013 or send an email to ht~!pdesk.ev<.>tingV.!•cd!:?i!ndia.com or c~il on D22~2305X542/43. 

For lndsoya Limited 
Sdf, 
Sarita Mansingka 

Managing Director 

DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 181h August, 2022 
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Annexure to ~~e Notice of the 42"d Annual General Meeting 

Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act2013 

As required by Section 102 of .the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the following Explanatory 

Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 to 4 

of the accompanying Notice dated 18th August, 2022. 

On Item No. 3: 

This explanatory statement is ,:·rterms of Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI·(Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations"), however, the same 

is strictly not ·required as per Section 102 of the .Act.. M/s. Shatter &. Associates, Chartered . . . . . . ' . 

Accountants, the present statUtory auditors o{the company will be holding their office till the 

conclusion of the 42"d Annual General Meeting of the company and completing their term as 

auditors, pursuant to Section 1,39 of the Companies Act 2013, and the rules made thereunder. 

. . . 

M/s. DMKH & Co. Chartered Accountants, Firm Registration. No.: 116886W, has given their 

consent and confirmed their eligibility for appointment as auditors of the company. The Board 

recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at,ltem No.3 of the Notice for approval by the 
Members:· · ; · . . . . 

•' .• ; . ·!. 

None of the Directors or the Key ~migerial Perso~el ~KMP) ~fthe co~p~ny or the relatives 

of Directors and KMPs is conce.rn~d or interested, fina~cially or otherwise in the Resolution 
. . ~. . ~ . . . . . . . . : : .. ' . . ·, . ' . ' •, ' : .'' ' ' . . : . . . . . . . 

propo!led in Item No.3. 

1. Proposed Fee Payable·· .·· ·. ·-·~-----. -. ·--~- .• I ~;_2,00;000/- for the FY 2022! 

2 · Terms of appointment-· 
·--------·-------·-·--c--~· . . --

' . ,. · . · . . .. · . . Mls. DMKH & Co. Chartered 
. An:ountants, will hold office 

from the conclusion of the 
42"d Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of 

'· the 47'h Annual General 
.. Meeting to conduct the audit 

of accounts of the Company 
for the financial years 2022-
23 to 2026-27. 

3 Any material Change in the fee payable to auditor M/s .. DMKH & Co. Chartered 
from that paid to the outgoing auditor along with the Accountants, having 32 years 
rationale for such change· of experience in providing 

audit and ·other services, 
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I 
I c(insic!ering · the above ; 

1 ! ._ . .· . . ..... · , . . . . i <>xperience and proposal on I 
I
, I . · . . . · I "ie payment of fees received 

1 
; . •· 1 from auditors, . the . Board 1 

! a~.<:orded for paymeht of F.s. 
I 2,~:),000/· which is subject to 
I '1Fproval ol shareholders.. . I 
I'J:'he amount which is -been 
. pili_;! .. to . M/s. l3hatler . & I 
.;\sso.;:iates, Chartered 
Accountants (outgoing 

1---+--··--------- .:_ _______________ .. _______ _L~uditors) is Rs. 5_(),00"-'("-)/-__ -'-1 

Basis of recommenda<ion for appointment including I !-"9s. DMKH & · 0;>., 4 

the details in relation to and credentials of the 

1 

:· · hartered Accountants, 
, statutory auditor (s)proposed to be appointed. established in the year 1990 
j 1 mt<j; having firm .registration I 

I 
. . I' number 116886W an'd having 

.its office at DMKH & Co., 
j ! 4(13 Fortune House, Saner 

I 
, . +r•shan Link Road, Pune 

1 

. .···1411045. · They are having I' 

I 
, more than 32 ·years · -of 

· .. ·. -1 ei'perience in . India 1 

j .. I f•!'Oviding audit and oth~r I 
1 1 '' 'rvKes. Havmg .7 offtcec, m 
i \ · · · ·.. · · , ali _over India and have 100 I 

L ___ L_ ---------···--------'-------------------------j_~~tt a!1!:!_13 partnt>rs_. ____ j 

On Item No. 4: 
"11H~ approva! of the TVlember.;··is" b~·it~g S;)·V.ght b~· ~·~~ay of ~~ Spe.>iai Resolution uilder section 
1B6 6f the Act re~d. ~ .. viih thr· Ruk£. rr.adc thereunder, h) +Yl.:tb!e the Cornpany for giving of 
any ]~)au. or guan~.nt~e or pntvi4ing,_!~n:-~ ·:;~~'.n·ity or tht: . .:~n:p-ti~iticm of Sf-'curities of any pthet~ 
body. C\.;r·porate~ cO.mpanieS,. f~n1H~ n~d· (~H1e-"r i~~~rs~·w;s in y,•hi~h directors are inte~·eSt~d· or not 
dirCr.dy or lndire!.;tfy .exc~~di!-,~g· 60'¥..·. '~~f' i.t.s lJaid:..·t:,};· ~;har~?·'c::;p·H:·, . ·.free re~erves· ai1d setu~ith:~s 
premium accou.nt or 100~~~ of its free reserves and s-:;~~:urHh~s p1 miutn account, whichevP.r is 
more up to a limit of Rs. 2,00,00,000i- (Rupees Two Crores Only). 

The Company is looking to further utilize the surplus funds in future. The Company to 

make investments for the purpose of expansion on regular basis and inter corporate loans 

~nd guarantees to be provided in the ordinary r.:our~e of business from time to tinle as per 

the business requirements. 

The members may note that board of directors would <:<trdully evaluate proposals and 

provide such loan, guaran;;~e or >er:urity proposals through deployment of funds out of 
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internal resources I accruals and I or any other appropriate sources, from time to time, only 

for business activities of the entities. 

Hence, in order to enable thi! company for above activities requires approval of members by 

a Special Resolution. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution for approval by the members. 

None of the Directors or Kf":' Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is 

concerned or interested, frnuncially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution except to the 

extent of their Shareholding in the Company, if any. 

For lndsoya Limited 
Sdi­
SaritaMansingk.a 
Managing Director 

DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 181h August, 2022 

.. _, ---- --~-~-
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TO THE MEMBERS, 

DII!.ECTORS' REPORT AND MANAGEMENT 
DISCUSSION ANALYSIS RE!'ORT 

The discussion on the financid conditior> and results o(-oper;,;·:<>ns of your company should 
be n;ad in conjunction with the Company's m;diti'd finanCial .;tatements and notes ther~to 
for the year ended 31" Marc~,, 2022 whkh arc; :;:~mmarlze<:fbelow: • ,· ·. ·' >; . 

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting!'heir Forty Second (42nd) Annual Report 
along with the audited financial. statements (Standalone) of the Company for the Financial 
Year ended 31" March 2022. 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

1 Particulars 
------------r- ·--------- -----~ 

: IRs. in thousands) · 

~-y;;;-; Ended . II Year Ended l 
, 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

---------·· --·-- --------------
Revenue from operations + 23,635,710 1 45,766,110 

E:i~~;~:- ····• ~f·:~g~~-=~i!:-_---i 
Profit before tax jBA6,200 2,731,150 
-----------------------· . -------- ' 

Current Tax j 21,00,00 6,26,000 1 

Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liat>ility) for the ye~~----r=··-- [ 
Net rr~iii -~=-=====~-=--=--=~-:=- T~~~~~oo:=.:=~~-==--.1 i,lOS,iso·---l 

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE: 

The total revenue of tbe Company lor th<·! year. <mQed 31': March, ?.022 stood at Rs. 
24,859,790/- (previous year Rs. 47,12&,080/·l The Company hns profit of Rs. 6,362,00/- for the 
financial year 31" March, 20~_2. 

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT: 

1. Sub-Division of Equity Shares h~ving the face value of Rs.' 10/- per share toRs. 5/- per 

share: 

The Company with a view to encourage wider participation of small investors and to 
enhance the liquidity of the Equity Shares at the Stock Market, the Board of Directors at its 
meeting held on 22nd April, 2021, considered and recommended the subdivision of 1 (One) 
Equity Share of the Company of thE· face value of Rs.JO/- (Rupees Ten Only) each into 02 
(Two) Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Rs. 05/- (Rupees Five only) each fully 
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paid up, which was approved by the Members through Postal Ballot and declared on 05'h 
September, 2021. 

., 

The Authorised Share Capir;l of the Company is now Rs. 50,QQ,OOO/- {Rupees Fifty Lakhs 

Only) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lakhs) Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 05/- {Rupees 

Five) each with power to increase, reduce or reorganize the same in accordance with the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

2 .. Public' Announcement to the shareholders of Indsoya Limited: 

M/s. Navigant Corporation Advisors Limited were appointed as 'Manager to the Offer' by 

Mrs. Lovely Ghanshyam Mutreja {Acquirer-1), Mr. I<irit Ghanshyam Mutreja (Acquirer-2) 

and Ms. Lalita Ghanshyam Mutreja (Acquirer-3) (hereinafter referred to as "the Acquirers") 

for acquiring up to 1,04,001/ equity shar~s of Rs. 5/- ea<;h of Indsoya Limited ('Target . 

Company') representing 26.00% of the fully paid ~~p equity and voting share. capital of the 

Target Company at a price ofR~. 28/- per Share fully .paid-up Equity Share ('Offer Price'), 

through Open Offer under Regulation 3 (1) and 4 of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 2011 ('the 

Regulations') requiring the Public Announcement ('PA') in terms of Regulation 13 (1) of the 

said Regulations. This Or,eri offer was trigg~red pursuant to execution of the Share Purchase 

Agreement dated 21" March, 2022 ("the SPA") enteredin to between Acquirers with existing 

promoter and promoter gr~up of Target Company. 
·.~ . . ' . '. . ·. •. . 

DIVIDEND ON EQUITY SHARES: 
In order to retain the profit ef the Company of the Financial Year 2021-2022, the Boa.rd of 
Directors do not· recommend any. dividend for .the year e.nded 31" March, 2022 on equity 
shares. 1 

· ••.• ·-'· 

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED j UNPAID AMOUNTS TO TilE lNVESTOR EDUCATION 
· AND PROTECTION FUNDi 

Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Act 'read :with the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("IEPF Rules"), 
dividend; if not claimed fqr a period <Jf 7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend 
Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund ("IEPF"). 

There were no amounts whkh were required fo be transferred t~ the Investor Education and· 
Protection Fund by the COmpany 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES; 
As no transfer to any reserye is proposed, the entire balance available in the statement of 
Profit and Loss is retained ir\ it. 

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLICi 
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Th~ company has nqt acceyted any deposits .f:;om public and as such, no amount onictount 
of principal or interest oo depQsits from pt~bli<:.was outstanding as on the date of the balance 
sheet. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 
The paid up capital of the cqmpany is Rs. 40,00,000/- consisting of 4,00,000 equity shares of 
Rs.5/- each and. there was no cha1:1gc in the·share ;capital ?f your company. during the· year 
under report. , ... 

VARIATIONS IN NET WORTH: 
The Net worth of the Company as at the Financial Year ending on 31" March, 2022 is Rs. 
1,19,32,130/- as compared to Rs. l,l'l;95,920f. as at the end of previous financial year ended 
on 31'' March, 2021. 

WEBSITE: 
As per Regulati<)n 46 of S.EBI (Listing ,Obligation and Disdosu;;~ Requirements) Regu!atiol)S, 
2015, the Company has maintained a fqnctjonal website namely "}Y\:I!.W~in>!>.<?~~t;Q..r,n" 

containing basic information ah:tQt .the. Company. E.g .. Details of business, financial 
information, shareholding · pattern, compliance, conlo.c:t inf rmation of the designa\ed 
officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting an-~ <andling investor grievances 
for the benefit of all stakeholders of th~. Company. ;The co••.tents of. the said website are 
updated on regular basis. . ., ,. 

INDUSTRY REVIEW AND OVERVIEW: 
India is the largest producer of oilseeds in the world and thi,· oilseed sector occupies an 
important position in the country's economy. !ndic.. is blessed with many positive factors that 
enable it to stand in a unique position ·in Agro-based products. India is a major. oilseed 
producing country among the different countries producing oHseeds; India has the. largest 
area and production o.f few oilseer,i crops,. n.:ancly. -groundnu~, rapeseed/mustard, ~esam.e, 
and coconut "t'et1 lndi.a is t{_H.::.-lJrgest. importer uf .cdibh;.oit.~..- ·!i,l.seeds: area and o_utput are 
concentrated in the central c;,nd st)uthern parts_ .of tnC;Ha,. n1z. 1ly in the states of. lv1adhya 
Pradesh, Gujarat, Raja5ih<!n. Andhra Pradesh and Karnataka. Among different oiiseeds, 
ground nut, rapeseed-mustard and.:.soybci!n cwc•)u·rl.t· f!.'r~ r.bout 80 pt~r cent of area and 87 per 
cent of production of oilseeds in the couniry. 

The outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, in early 2020, howev<"r, had disrupted the supply 
chains of edible oil due to the temporary shutdown of several cii production units, restricted 
import activities, and the unavailability of raw materials. Furthermore, the national 
lockdown had led to a temporary closure of hotels, restaurants, canteens, and public f(\Od 
joints in the country, thereby negatively affecting the demand of edible oil. The India edible 
oil market, however recovering from 2021 onwards and exhih' '.strong growth during 2021-
2026. Additionally, the elevating consumer Jiving standards :oupled with the increasing 
penetration of intemation~l culinary tr-ends are further augmenting the demand for high­
quality product variants, such as olive oil, sesame oil, flaxseed oil, etc. 
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This gave a thrust to Goveni1nent's efforts for augmenting the production of oilseeds:This is 
evident by the very impres~ive increase in the production of oilseeds. Most of the oilseeds. 
are cUltivated on marginal land and are dependent on rainfall and other climatic conditions. 
The other dominant feature which has had significant impact on the present status of edible 
oilseeds/oil industry has been the program of liberalization under which the Government's 
economic. policy allowing greater freedom to the open market and encourages healthy 
competition and self-regulation rather than protection and control. Controls and regulations 
have been relaxed resulting in a highly competitive market dominated by both domestic and 
multinational players. 

India Edible Oil Market Outlook, 2025', gives an insight into the transformation to occur in 
the edible oil market. The !c"ivernment intends to increase production from 30.88 to 47.80 
million tonnes of oilseeds that will produce 7.00 to 11.00 million tonnes of edible oils from 
primary sources by FY 2025. · 

With the combined efforts of government, industry companions we can achieve ·sovereignty 
and independence in the edible and non-edible oil industry. There is still a long way to go 
but with dedication toward's corporate governance and business ethics day is not far away 
when we will achieve new heights by following the principle "Everyone will accompany, 
everyone will nurture." 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSJQN AND ANALYSIS: · 
The Management Discussior,.and Analysis Report for the Financial Year 2021-22, pursuant to 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented as 
a separate statement forming part of this Annual Report. 

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE:. 
This forms a part of Management DiscussionS and Analysis Report. 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
During the Financial Year 2021-2022. there is no change in the nature of business of the. 
Company. 

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCiATE COMPANIES: , 
The company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. During the 
Financial Year, no company ceased as Subsidiary, joint venture or associate of the company. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
Our Board comprises four directors, including ·three Independent Directors and one 
Executive Director. 

There are no other changes in the management of the Company during the period under 
review. 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP): 
As on 31'' March, 2022, details of Key Managerial Personnel under the Companies Act, 2013 
are given below: 
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION: 
The company has received the necess"ry dec)aratipn from ea<'h Independent Directors in 
accordance with Section 149 (7) of the Compmlies Apt 201J, that they meets the crif9ri!l of 
independence as laid out in sub-section (6) of Sec\ion 149 of the Companies Act 2013 and 
Regulation 16(1) (b) of the. SEBI LisHng f{,gulati.ons. There has been no change in the 
circumstances affecting their st'!tus as an Independent Director during the year. 

All Independent Directors of the Company have affirmed con. '.>liance with the Schedule IV 
of the Act and Company's Code of Conduct (or Directors and Senior Management. 

All the Independent .Directors of th<J C..'ompany have complied with the requirement af 
inclusion of their names in the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by Indian 
Institute of Corporate Affairs and they meet the requirements ot' proficiency self assessment 
test. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Independent Directors met on 2~'" .January, 2022; without the attendance of Non­
Independent Directors and members of the Manag<;ment. The Independent Directors 
reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors an . the Board as a whole, the 
performance of the Chairman. of the Company, taking into accol,lnt the views of Executive 
Director and Non- Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of 
flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for 
the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties. 

OUTLOOK, RfSKS AND CONCERNS: 

Opportunities and Threats: 
The client market segments we serve is recovering post COVID-19 pandemic and its 
resulting in change of impact on the Indian as well 8.s fors.:;n economy. Despite global 
slowdown and threats created due to Russia and Ukraine \1\ 1r and other various factors 
affecting the economy we believe the efforts we have made, ancl continue to make, in our 
strategy will enable us to advise and help our clients as they tackle these market conditions. 

Post COVID-19 Pandemic & Economic Slowdown in the wodd: 

Post Covid-19 pandemic has showed slow and steady growth of economy despite disastrous 
impacts on health and other sector in the Country. In India and other countries, the situation 
is getting normalized and things are getting eased which leading the good. sign for opening 
up the global market cnce again. The Company currently has small function in its sector and 
trying to improve further tP maximizethe sh«reholciers wealth. The safety and well-being of 
the employees, customers and other stakeholders has been the Company's highest priority. 
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The Company is looking for the various growth opportunities which will expedite the 
upliftment and overall progress of the Company, Your Company is planning to avail the 
various schemes provide by the current government in order to boost the profitability with 
sustainable development in the organization. 

These are forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results 
could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements as a result of certain 
factors. Your Board .is cautiously optimistic about the future outlook taking into overall view ·· 
ofthe above. · 

Your Board is cautiously optimistic about the future outlook taking into overall view of the 
above. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 
The · Company's principal financial liabilities include trade and other payables. The 

Company's principal financial assets include cash and cash equivalents and others. The 

Company is exposed to liquidity rlsk a;,d market risk. The CmnpanY's senior management 

oversees the management i>f these risks. The Company's senior management provides 

assurance that the Companji~ financial risk activities are govetiled by appropriate policies 

and procedures and that financial risks are id~ntified, measured and managed in accordance 

with the Company's polici~ and risk objectives. Risk management policy of the company is 

been placed on the Company website at www.indsoya.com. Presently, Regulation 21 of the 

SEBI LODR with respect .to Risk Management Committee is. not applicable to your 

Company .. 

The Management evaluated various risks and that there i.s noeiementof risk identified that 
may threaten the existence of the Company. · · · · 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 

The Company has internal control systems hf place which are commensurate with the size 

and nature of the business. The internal controls are aligned with statutory requirements and 

designed to safeguard the assets of the Company. The internal control systems are 

complemented by various Management Information System (MIS) reports covering all areas. 

Increased attention is given to auto generation of MIS reports as against manual reports to 

take care of possible human errors or alteration of data. The Management reviews and 

strengthens the controls periodically.· 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVUOPMENT: 
Your company continues to~ enjoy ~ordial relationship with its personnel at all levels and 
focusing on attracting and retaining competent personnel and providing a holistic 
environment where they get opportunities to grow and realise their full potential. Your 
company is committed to: providing all its employees with a healthy and safe work 
environment. 
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Your company is organizing training programmes wherever· required for the employees 

concerned to impro\'e their skill. 

PARTICULARs oF EMI;LOYEES AND R:ELitEu msctos~JRES: 
Disclosures with respect to the r~mu~erati~riof Dir.?dois, K~.;,•~ and employees as required 

under Section 197(12) of th~ Cm~panie~ Ah,2013 read ~viih.Rule 5(J)' of the Companies 

{Appointment and Rerri.'i~eration of Mun<.g~ti~l ·p<,rsonnel) Rul<?s, 2014 are given in 
.·, 

Annexure - 2 to this Report. None of the employees ls employed on a remuneration of Rs. 

8,50,000/- p.m. or Rs. 1,02,00,000/- p.a. 

Details of employee remuneration as, required unqer pro>.;ish1ns of Section 197(12) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 rea(( -viti> .lN\~ 5.(2) .&.5(3) .of Companies.(Appointment .and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rt1les, 2014 are available at the Registered Office of 

the Company duting working· hours up t.n the date of the Ann· ~I General Meeting and shall 

be made available to. any shareholder ·ori request: Such deti. · > are alsc available on your 

Compafly's Websitf' 8t: https://ww\v;'u_~ds~J)@~\~in .. · 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 

Regarding the Sexual Harassment of Wome.n at the work place (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work 
environment to its employees. During the year pnder, review,.nocase of sexual harassment 
was reported. The Company is h'"'irg below JQ .(THJ). elJ1ployees including temporary 
employees, hence there is no need to constitute Internal Compliance Committee under the 
Sexual Harassment of Wornen at Workplac<' (Preventif.)n, Pc, ·.,ibition and Redressa!) Act, 
2013, but the company is dedicated to prqvide healthy workr•·.-,ce environment and has the 
system internally to overseethese kind of ma:ters if any arises. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSil:HUTY STATEMENT: 
Pursuant to sub-section (Si of section 134.of th<; C:orapaniesAc~( 2013, the Board of Directors 
of the company herebystate and coqfirm,that: 

{a) in the preparation of the annual account,;, the dpp!.icable a.:c:ounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and ''.!plied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prude• • t so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31'' March, 2022 
and of the profit and loss of the company for that perind; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Ad for safeguarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financ~;,J controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
ali applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

AUDITORS: 
M/s. Bhatter and Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 131411 W), the 
statutory auditors of the company will hold office till the conclusion of the 42"d Annual 
General Meeting of the company. In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the 
Companies Act 2013, and the rules made thereunder, the Board; on the recommendation of 
the Audit Committee, has appointed Mfs, DMJ<H & Co. Firm Registration No.: 116886W, as 
the statutory auditors of the Company, for a term of five con~ecutive years, i.e., from the 
conclusion of the 42"d Annuil Ge(leral Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of the 47'h 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027 and the said appointment is subject to 
approval of shareholders . 

As required under the provisions of Section 139(1) and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Accounts and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company has received a 
written consent .and certificate from the auditors to the effect that they are eligible to 
continue as Statutory Auditor of the Company; 

AUDITORS REPORT: 
Explanation on Statutory .Auditors comments: · 

The comments made in Auditors Report read with notes on accounts are self-explanatory 
and therefore, in the opinion of the Directors, do not call for any further explanation. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
ln accordance with Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company had appointed · 
Ferrao MSR & Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year.> 
ended 31'' March, 2022. The Secretarial Auditor's report forms part of the Annual Report as ;. 
Annexure -3 

LISTING: 
Tiie Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai and 
Delhi Stock Exchange, Delhi. It may be noted that there are no payment outstanding to the 
said Exchange by way of listing fees etc .. 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
The C~mpany has complied with all the applicable secretarial standards. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 
186: 
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Pursuant to Section 186 of Comp;;.nies Act, 2013, disclosure on· par!icu!ars relating to loans, 
advances, guarantees and investnum.ts foml part of lhe Financi .. )l Statements in this Annual 
Report. During the year Company has 1W~ ·g~ven. any loan, .guarantt-e or mcfde investment 
covered under SecJion !86 ofCqmp;;nief, Ac!, 2013. 

RELATED PARTYTJ1ANSACTiONS: 
No Related Party Transactions were entered into tluti!ig: the finar)cial year as per Section 188 · 
of the Companies Act 2()13. Since. the .rdated.party t~ansacnons carried during the year were 
in the ordinary course of. bqs\ness and ilrms length.'~asis, therefore there are no transactions · 
to be report in form AOC-2 the sa~w is nol attached. Ple~.'' refer Note 15 of NOtes to 
accounts for related party tr~nsac!ions as per !NO AS-24 and S .·tedu!e V of the SEBI (LODR) 
2015 as amended from time to time. 

Related Party details as per SEBJ (Listing Obiigation al)d .. Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 given in Annexure-4. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
In accordance with the provisions of Cc,mpanies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the 
Company in the prescribed format is available at: !lt!:J;>;ii/:,cL;DYcind;;oya.com_L. 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES: 

Board Meeting: 
During the year, 07 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held, the details of which 
are given below. TI1e intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was within the 
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings 
and SEBJ LODR as amended from time to time. 

Board Meetings were held on 22"d AprH 2021, 18'h june, ';:()21, JD'h August, 2021, 14'" August 
2021, J7'h September, 2021, JJ" November, ?.021 and lO'" Febru?.'Y, 2022. 

COMMITTEES: 

Audit Committee 
During the year.under review, four meetings ~l(re1 held on the following dates: 18'h June.' 

II· fl'";;';l(,'-
2021, 10'" August, 2021, 14'h August 2021'\and 10'' February, 2022. The recommendation by 
the Audit Committee as and when made to the Board has been accepted. All members of the 
Audit Committee possess strong knowledge of accounting and. financial management. The 
Chairperson, the Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, the Internal Auditors and 
Statutory Auditors are regularly invited to attend the Audit Committee Meetings. The 
Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Co!l'mittee. The significant audit 
observations and corrective actions as may be requ;red and t 1ken by the management are 
presented to the Audit Committee. The Board has accepted ali recommendations made by 
the Audit Committee from Cime to time. 
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The details· of attendance ai the Audit Committee meetings held during the year are as 
under: 

Name of the Director Designation No of Audit Committee 
Meetings 

. Held Attended 
Mrs. Sarita Mansingka Chairperson s s -··-······---- -·············· ·····-··-
Mr. Prahlad Kumar Maheshwari Non-executive, In<:lepen<ient s $" 
Mr. Kailash Chandra Dawda Non-executive, Independent . $"" -s 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 
During the year under revkw, the C6mmitteti"fuet three times iti a -year on the following 
dates:·1S'h June, 202117'h September, 2021 and 10'h February, 2022. 

Name of the Director j Designation No. of NRC Meetings 
Held Attended 

Mr. Kailash Chandra Dawda Chairperson 3 3 
Mr. Prahlad 

.. 
Non:executiile, Independent 3 Kumar 3 

Maheshwari . ·. 

Mr. Gopal Ramotar Non-execUtive, Independent .3 3 
Khandelwal .. . i'"\~' 

Stakeholders Relationship Com~ittee . ·· · · · ·. · 
Pursuant to the Companie'.~ Act; 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has 
constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Committee looks into the 
grievances of security holders of the Company/ 

' ·'f 

During FY 2021,2022, the Committee me; once ·on 17'h Se~t~mber, 2021 to, inter alia, .review 
the status of investors' sei'vkes rendered: ·The Committee wa~, apprised of all the inajor 
developments on maHers relating to investors. In addition, the Committee also looked into 
matters that can facilitate better .investor services arid relations. During FY 202)-2022, No 
complaints from investors were received. on any niatters. 

Name of the Director 
--Tn-·--. -·--. 

Designation. ~of Audit Committee 
eetings 

Held Attended 
Mr. Kailash Chandra Dawda · Chairperson 1 1 
Mr. Prahlad Kumar Non-executive, Independent 1 1 
Maheshwari · .. ·---·--·-
Mr. Gopal Khandelwal · · ... 

·Non-executive, Independent 1 1 
: ·. ~ . ' 

. .. -·· .. 

POLICY UNDER SECTION;178: 
Policy on directors' appoinfment and remuneration including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided 
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unde<· sub-sectior) (3) of. s.ection 1?8 .i< ·>:r.ad<• ;avai~able <;>n the C.,1mpany's website i.e. 
y.:.vvw .ind5_oya.q,_);f.11 for: the_ re~dy -r~{~rence o.f _the:s.t_a{:;:ehold_ers pf Jhe C:ornpany. 

The salient (eahlff''i of the foliowing policies of !h(: Com par • · are attached herewith and 
marked as Annexure 1: 

Policy on appointmqnt oi·Djrectors and $<:niq;· i\1apagem•:nt 
Policy on Remuneration to Directors , . 
Policy on Remuneration of Key ~ilanageri;~l Personnel and Ell\ployees 

BOARD EVAI:UATION: 
The Board of directors have carrieil o>Jt. <>li' ~~aluatiort ()(its' own performance and of its 
committees as well as its individual dirt;ctors oi1 the basiS'of criteria such as composition of 
the Board & committees, experienct" & competencies, performance of specific duties & 
obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise,. .indep· ·~dent judgment, governance 
issues and functioning .etc.,·.. ·1. · ' 

CORPORATE SOClAL RESPONSIBIUTYKSR): • .. 
The provisions of Section 135 of. the· Companies Act, 2013 ·regarding Corporate Social 

Responsibility and the constitution of thP. Corporate Soda] Responsibility Committee are not 

applicable to the Company' as' the' Company doesn't faii ~~icier the threshold limit. ;s 
prescribed in the said 8ecti6n. Hehce h'o :details about the policy development an.d 

implementation];,); the cory,panyci~ ~6rpor~te,~(~~ial responsibillfy initiatives are ~equired to 
' _, '. 1•- _., ' ', • • • ' • 

be attached. 

. ! 
COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY TH.E CENJRAI, GOVli •NMENT: 
Maintenance of cost records as spc"Cified by th•e Centrill Govem:ne,,t under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, is not required by the Company and also accounts 
and records are not need tp. be ntaintained. 

DETA!!.S OF SIGNIFlC/tl'lT AND iltA.TERIAL ORDE~5 PASSED BY THE 
HEGllLATORS, COURTS AND TREWNALS: 
No- significant' _and- mate~·iul on:.kr h~'):s bPii:':H pr~s:;.ed by the ~r~gul?.tors, courts, tribunals 
impacting the: go~I1g-~onc:tJ\~1\ s:tah.lB a;t:!_lCorr;pi:.;iy't> 9pey~tio_ns: in fuhrre. · 

MATERIA.L CH.ANGE~ AI:OID CC•MM!'HV!!',NT lf ~l:<YAF.:. f:CTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWFFN THE ENDS OF. THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAl STATEMENT RELATE AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT: 
No material changes and commitments afiecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the end~ of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on 
the date of this report. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 
The company has formulated a Whi.stie Blowt'r Policy to provide Vigil Mechanism for 
employees of the company to rep;;rt g':J<uine concems. The pnvisions of this policy are in 
line with the provisions of th~ S-::ction 177 (9) (Jf the Act and ~rv.~ Listing Regulations. 
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. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
Industrial relations continued to be cordial throughout the year under review. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY TRANSFER AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

. Information required to be disclosed pursuant to section 134 (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 8 (3)' of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 with respect to · 
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning & outgo are 
furnished hereunder: 

a) Conservation of Energy: The Company has always given high priority to energy 
conservation. Constant efforts have been made to reduce energy consumption on continuous 
basis. Employee awareness and effective monitoring of uses of energy are being pursued. 

b) Technology Absorption: The activities of the Company do not as such involve any 
technology absorption or e)(penditure on research and development. Nonetheless, the 
Company's endeavors would be to achieve what is best possible·in its business. 

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo: There were no such instances in the Company · 
as on 31'' March 2022. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
As stipulated vide regulation 15(2) of the S~BI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the requirement of' 
furnishing report on corporate governance is not applicable to your company as its paid up 
capital and net-Worth is below the threshold limit prescribed for the purpose. · 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:" 
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the 
financial statements. The Internal Audit of the Company is regularly carried out by ah. 
external firm of chartered accountants to review the internal control.systems and· processes. 
The internal Audit Reports along with recommendations contained therein,' and their 
implementations are periodically reviewed by Audit Committee of the Board. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: 
During the year, there were no instances of frauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under . 
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMEI'iT: 
Statements in these reports· aescribing company's projections statements, expectations and 
hopes are forward looking. Though, these expectations etc., are based . on reasonable 
assumption, the actual results might differ. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:.· 
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and 
assistance received from. Shareholders, Bankers, Central & State Government, Local 
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Authorities and all other auth•xi!ies during the ye~r under n!view. Yeur Directors would 
also Hke to thank its customers/c<~ntnv::tpr$ and supplicf3 for their continuous support rind 
confidence in its managernc:;nt. 

Your Directors would like to 2ppreciete tlw efforts of the Company's employees for their 
continued sufiport extended to the wmpany .. 

FORINDSOYA LIMITED 

Sdi-
Sarita Mansingka 
Managing Directot 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18'" August, 2022 

Sd/­
Kailash Dawda 
Director 
DIN: 01744419 
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ANNEXUREl 

SALIENT FEATURES OF 
. POLICY ON APPOINTM!;:)'I/T OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND 

OTHER MAITERS 

Appointment of Directors 
The Nomination and Remuro.eration Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors (Board) of 
the Company reviews and assesses Board composition and recommends the appointment· 

·.of new Directors. In evaluating the s-uitability of individual Board meml?er, the NRC shall · 
take into account the following criteria regarding qualifications, positive attributes and 
also independence of director when Independent Director is to be appointed: 

1. All Board appointments will be based on merit, in the context of the skills, experience, 
diversity, and knowledge, fohhe Board as a whole to be effective; · 

2. Ability of the candidates to devote sufficient time and attention to his I her professional 
obligations as Director for informed and balanced decision making; 

3. Adherence to the applicable Code of Conduct and highest level of Corporate 
. Governance in letter artd in sprit by the Directors; 

Based· on the recommendations of the NRC·the··board will·evaluate the candidates and 
decide on the selection the appropriate member; The Board through the Chairman or the 
Managing Director will inter:3ct with the new member to obtain his/her consent for joining 
the Board. Upon receipt of 'ti\e consent, the new· Director will be co-opted by the Board in 
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made 
there under.· · · · ·· · 

.. 
Removal of Directors 
If a Director is attracted with any disqualification as mentioned in any of the applicable Act, 
rules and regulations there under or due to non -adherence to the applicable policies of the· 
Company, the J:'RC may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, 
removal of a Director subje<t to.the compliance of-the applicable statutory provisions. 

Senior Management Personn~l 
The NRC shall identify pei;(ms based on merit, experience and knowledge who may be 
appointed in senior management team. 
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Senior Management personnel are appointed or promoted a; <i removed/relieved with the 
authority of Managing Director based on th•~ business need and the suitabHity of the 
candidate. The details of the appointment mad" and the personnel removed one level below 
the Key Managerial Personnel during a quarter shall be presented to the Board. 

FOR INDSOYA UMITED 

Sd/­
SaritaMansingka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18°' August, 2022 

Sdi­
I<ailashDawda 
Director 
DIN: 01744419 
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ANNEXUREl 

SALIENT FEATURES OF POLICY FOR REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS 

General 
This Policy sets out the approach to Compensation/remuneration/commission etc. will be 
determined by Committee and Recommended to the Board of Directors, for approval. Also 
remuneration t9 be paid to the Managing Director, other executive directors in accordance 
with provisions .of Compa.~ies Act, 2013, and other statutory provisions if any, would 
require to complying for time being of appointment of such person, 

Policy Statement 
The Company has a well-defined Compensation policy for Directors, including the 
Chairman of the Company. the overall compensation philosophy which guides us to focus 
on enhancing the value, to attract, to retain and motivate Directors for achieving objectives . 
of Company and to become· a major player in market, to be the most trusted brand in the 
business we operate in and focus on customer serenity through transparency, quality and 
on time delivery to be a thought leader and establish industry benchmarks in sustainablr 
development .. 

In order to effectively impler;lent this, the Company has built acoinpensation structure by a 
regular annual benchmarking over the. years with relevant players across the industry the 
Company operates in .. 

Non-Executive Including Independent Directors· 
The Nomin;~tion and Remuneration Committee (NRC) shall decide the basis for 
determining the compensation, both fixed and variable, to the Non-Executive Directors, 
including Independent Directors, whether as •commission or otherwise. The NRC shall take 
into consideration various factors such as director's participation in Board and Committee 
meetings during the year, other responsibilities undertaken, stich as membership or 
Chairmanship of committee>, time spent in carrying out their duties, role and functions as 
envisaged in Schedule IV tc the Companies Act, 2013 and the i'..ODR with Stock Exchanges 
and such other factors as the NRC may consider deem fit for determining the compensation. 
The Board shall determine the compensation to Non-Executive Directors within the overall 
limits specified in the Shareholders resolutions. 

Managing Director (MD) and Executive Director· 
Remuneration of the MD and Executive Directors reflects the overall remuneration 
philosophy and guiding principle of the Company. While considering the appointment and 
remuneration of Managing Director and Exedltive Ditectors, the NRC shall consider the 
industry benchmarks, merit and seniority of the person and shall ensure that the 
remuneration proposed to bt' paid is commensurate with the remuneration packages paid to 
similar senior level counterpart(s) in other companies. The policy aims at a balance between 
fixed and variable pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to 
the working of the company and its goals. . · 
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The.· remuneration to the MD shall be mqmmended by NRC to the B9ard. TI1e 
remuner;;>tion consists of both fix<>.d compt•nsalion and -;arial>le· compensation and shall be 
paid as salary, . ccmmisslen, ped.ormanc<: .bonu:>, stock . ptions (where .. applicable), 
perquisites and fringe l>en~fits as per the po\iqy of th~ Co;np .";-,y from time to time <>nd as 
approved by the Board and within. the overall lhnits sl-':dfied in the Shareholders 
resolution. While the fix~d wmpensation is determined at the time of appointment, the 
variable compensation wilt be determined annua!ly by the NRC based on the perfom:~ance 
of MD. 

. . . . - . . . . . 

The term of office and remuneration of. MD is subject to the approval of the· Board of 
Directors, shareholders, and Central Government, as may be required and within. the 
statutory limits laid down in this regard from time to time. 

If, in any financial year, the Company .has ·no profits or ib profits are inadeqvate, the 
Company shall pay, svbject to the requisite approvals,. ,. 'muneralion to its MD in 
accordance with the provisions of Schedv!<' V to the Companie,,. Act, 2013 

If a MD draws or receives,. directly(?r irhcjirectly by way of remvneration any such sums in 
excess of the limits prescribed under tbe Companies .Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction 
of the Central Government, where require<;!, he/she shall ;efund .such sums to the Company 
and until such sum is retunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not 
waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government of 
the Company. 

Remuneration for MD is de$igned subject to the limits .!.aid do' •:n under the Companies Act, 
2013 to remunerate him I her fairly and responsibly. The remu,.:eration to the MD comprises 
of salary, perquisites and benefits as per policy of the Comj.lany and performance b;~sed· 
incentive apart from retirement benefits lik~ p,F,, Super«nnuation, Gratuity, Leave 
Encashment, et<:. as per Rules Salary is paid within the range approved by the Shareholders. 
Increments are effective annually, as recommended /approved by the NRC I Board. The MD 
is entitled for grant of Stock Options as per the approved Stock Options Schemes of the 
Company from time to time. 

Directors 
The MD is an ~xecutive of the Company and draws remuneration from the Company. The 
Non-Executive independent Directors receive sitting fees for. '!ttending the meeting of the. 
Board and Committee thereof, as fixed by the Board of.Direc!<'•rs from time to time subject 
to statutory provisions. The Non-Executive Independent Directors would be entitled to the 
remuneration under the C:ompanies Act, 2013. In addition to the above, the Directors are 
entitled for reimbursement of expenses incurred in discharge of their duties. 

The Company may also grant Stock Options to the eligible employees and Directors (other 
than Independent Directors) in accordance with the ESOP 

Schemes of the Company from time to time and subject to the compliance statutes and 
regulations. 
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Disclosures 
Information on the total remuneration of members of the Company's Board of Directors, 
Managing Director and Executive Directors and KMP/senior management personnel may 
be disclosed in the Board's report and the Company's annual report I website as per 
statutory requirements in this regard.· 

FOR INDSOYA LIMITED 

Sdl~ 

Sarita Mansingka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18'h August, 2022 

Sdl· 
Kailash Dawda 

, Director 
DIN: 01744419 

Page 139 

I 

I 



. 

ANNEXUJ.Ui 1 

SALIENT FEATURES OF. POLIC:L ON_ REMU)'IERATIOio; .OF KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEES 

Objective ... 
To es.tablish guidelines of remune.r.ation/ compensation/ ~or.• ·miSSion etc. to be paid for 
employees by way of fairly and in keeping with Statutes, . .-.will· be ·determined by the 
Nomination & Remuner;ltion committee (NRC) and the NRC will recommend to th~'Board 
for approval. 

Standards 
L All employees, irrespective of .contract, are tp b.e paid t<.!muneration fairly and the 
remuneration is to be externaHy competitive and internally equitable. The remuneration will 
be paid in accordance with the laid down Sti<II.J!es. 

2. Remuneration for on-rn!l. emp.loye~s .wiH include a fixe, .o,r guaranteed component 
payable monthly; and a. vari.ab)e ·component· which is bar:.• · .on performance and paid 
annually. 

3, The fixed component of remuneration.will have a flexible component with a bouquet of 
allowances to enable an employee to choose the allowances as well as the quantum based on 
laid down limits as per Company pplicy. The flexible co1np<>nent can be varied only once 
annually in the month ofJuly, aft•!r the salary increment ex<>rcise. 

4. TI1e variable component of the remuneratiol) will be a functicm of the employee's grade. 

5. The actual pay-out of variabk J:ompmw;;t, cf the r~m'!; ~ration will be function of 
individual performance as \.~·ell as business rexforn1a;-.ct;, nuf?_-:~·' ~.ss perfornianre is evaluated 
using a Balance Scor" Card (BSC) while i.n::!ividu<J.I performaw-? is evaluated on Key Result 
Att•as (KRA). Both the f!SC & KRAs are cva!u o•ed a\ the end of the fiscal to arrive at the BSC 
rating of the business and PPS rating nf th~ individual. 

6. Aa Annual compen~:;atiun survey is carried out to ePsure that the Coropany's 
compensation is externally competitive. Uased on the findings of the survey and the business 
performance, the committee decides: 

(i) The increment that needs to be paid for diffe~ent performance ratings as well as grades. 
(ii) The increment lor promotions and the total maximum incre. 1ent. 
(iii) The maximum increase in compensation cost in% and absc' .>te. 
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(iv) Compensation corrections are- made in a few ca~es where it is outside the band or to 

keep it tune with the market. 

FOR INDSOYA LIMITED 

Sd/· 
SaritaMansingka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18th August, 2022 

Sdl· 
KailashDawda 
Director 
. DIN: Oi744419 
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Annexure-- i ,_ .. , . '• - ' 

The details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuner~tion of ManagerbU'ersonnel) Rules, 2014. 

1. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 
Company Secretary d1.1ring the Financial Year 2021-22,. and r;ttic• of the remu'neration of each 
Director to the median remuneration of the empJoy~es of· the Compa·ny for the Financial 

Year 2021 "22 are as l.(nder-: . ·· . . . · . . . · _:_' --i-':::---:-----,--, 
1 Name De~ignatl~;-·--p~~;:;;;:;-,:;~;:;;if,:;n «i· ! % !r'.;cease I I Ratio 

. 

1

. for FY 2021-2022 ! (dEcrease) in I 
(l<s. In iakhs) ! FY 2011-22 over I 

j
. the FY 2020-2021 1 

J (annualized 1 I 

~:~sin ka Sarita~-~::~-- -~~~~-~- ---~~]~~~i0 ----jo.oo -~~~- _] 
I 

Mr. Kailash Non . Executive- Nil i Nil 0.00 
1 

Chandra Dawda I Independent I ! 
•.. J Directors I _ .... I 

1-M-r-.----P-ra_h_I;;;Jf Non . E~ecutive- Nil -------·---:--Nil 0.00 ----~ 

~::::hwari ~dependent I I I ,, 
l--'--'----'--------+-1--'-re_c'-'-tors , _____ ---+----------1-; 

Mr. Gopal Non Executive-! Nil 1 Nil I 0.00 
Ramotar Independent I I . I 
Khandelwal Directors J------ -------i----· ___ ____l_ ____ .--j 
Mr. Sanjay Chief Financial: Nil j Nil ·I NA 1 

I ~~~a~~:~:%~rl' ~=~;:;~;;--·······-t3:3o:aiKI/:-- l7.3.6C;:-- --~tNA ------- -1 
I Vaishy Secretary . . & , ·. . 1 I jl 

1 J Compllance · ~ . . . . ; . I 
L _______ _l Officer . .c...L-------~·_j_.-.:_ _____ ~--------' 

<mFor above purpose, sitting fees and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any 
incurred in attending the meetings of the Board and Committees and meetings of 
Independent Directors have not been considered as remuneration. In respect of Independent 
Direc[()rs, only the remuneration paid by way of commission is considered. For FY2021-
2022, no remuneration was paid to Independent Directors. 

2. The Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 
2021-2022: The percentage increase in the median remuneratlon of the employees in the 
financial year 2021-2022 is 23.60%. The percentage increase in median remuneration of 
employees is calculated by including all the employees of tiie Company who were paid 
remuneration during financial year 2021--2022. 
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3. The Number of permanenj· Employees on the rolls of the Company is 01 as on 31 '' March, 
2022. 

4. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and· exceptional 
circumstances for increase in the manageri'!l remuneration, if any: The average percentage 
increase made in the salaries of total eligible employees oth<'!r than the Key Managerial 
Personnel for FY 2021-2022 is Nil percent, while the average increase in the remuneration of. 
the Key Managerial Personnel is 23.60 percent. This increment is in line with the factors 
more particularly described in the Policy for Remuneration of the Directors and the Policy. 
ori remuneration of Key Man.;.gerial Personnel and Emplbyees:· 

5. Affirmation that the remm.eration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: Yes 

The details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) & 
(3) of the Companies (Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. 

Sr. Particulars I Particulars 
No. ·-
1 Name - ShivkumarVaishy 
2 Designation of the e!nployee · .. . ' Company Secretary 
3 Remuneration received Rs. 3,30,000/- {P.A.) 
4 

.. 
Nature of employment, whether contractUal ·or ·Permanent 
otherwise -

5 Qualifications and cixperlence Q'f.the emplbyee B.com, Qualified Company 
'. . " ' . '-··. .Secretary and Law Graduate ·· 

6 Date of commencement of employment 30/03/2019 ·---· 
7 The age of such e~~~-----· 32 years 
8 The last employm<'!nt held by such employee before Miinvijay Development 

• joining the com pan•,: 
-··-· 

Company Limited . 
9 The percentage of equity shares held by the Nil 

employee in the cumpany within the meaning of 
clause (iii) of Slib~rt;le (2) of rule 5 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 

... 

. ; 
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.--~----------------- -------- ------- ------ T --lw i lt,Thether any such ernph)ye~ is a c-2lative of ;my !\fA 
1 :l ~l1rector 01" manager ol the compZ~ny .J.nd if :.;o, n.:;~rne ) 
[ __ _j_£l'~urll di~ctor O_t:_2naEJager _________________________ J ---------- __________ _) 

FOR INDSOYA LIMITED 

Sd/­
SaritaManslngka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18'~ August, 2022 

Sd/­
I<ailashDawda 
Director. 
DIN: Oi /444:9 
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To, 

Annexure-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of tlze Compimies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of tile Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

The Members, 
INDSOYA LIMITED 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by INDSOYA LIMITED (hereinafter called 
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 
our opinion thereon. 

Due to the precautionary measures ansmg out of the COVID-19 pandemic, we have 
examined the Company's books, papers, minute books, fonns and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company provided to us in electronic mode for the financial year 
ended on 31''March, 2022. No physical verification of any document I record was possible. 

·Based on our examination as aforesaid and also the information provided by the Company, 
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we 
hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on 31''March, 2022, complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has "proper Board-processes ·and compliance­
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subj.'i~ct to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 

We have examined the b<X;!;;s, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 '' March, 2022 
according to the provisions of: . 

(a) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) as amended and the rules made thereunder; 
(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
(c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Comrnercial Borrowings; Not applicable to the Company during the period under review. 

The following Regulations. zmd Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 
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b. Securities and ExchangeBoar.;l of kdia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
c. Securiti~s and Exchange Board of Indie> .(Issue of Capital amL Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 
d. Securities and. Excha>JgeBoard.of ~r)dia ([)epositmjes and Pa: .icipants) Regulations, 2018; 
e. Securities and Exchange Hoard of !ndi\l (Sh~'·" Ba~ed Employ 'e B'enefit) Regulation, 2()14; · 
Not applicable ta fhe,Comyl!!lY. du~i!:lg,J~~ P"'~inci und~r rev\( ' 
f. Securities and Exchange Board C'f·In.:li~ (lsf;ue and Listing cf )ebt Securities) Regulations, 
2008;- Not applicable to th.a Company du~:ing.lhe period una,;r review 
g. Securities and Exd1ange Board o( .!ndja (~eg:~tn!'S· to. ;m lssu<,:and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; -Not applicable as 
the Company is not registered as a Registrar to an issue and Share Transfel' A.gent.during 
the financial year under review. 
h. Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; · 
Not applicable as th~ Company has not del.isted its equHy shares from any Stock 
Exchange during the financial year u_nder l'i':."iew and 
i. Securities and Ex£hange Board of India {Buyback oiSecurHes) Regulations, 2018; -Not 
applicable. as the Company has not l:>oughl hack any <;fits s<' urities during the financial 
year under review; 

We have also examit:~ed the compliances of. \he provmons d the .following other laws 
applicable spedfically to the Company wherein we have also relied on the representations 
made by the head of the respective departments in addition to the checks carried out by us: 
a. Secretarial Standards with respect to meetings of Board of Directors (SS-l)and General 
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company.Secretari~s of India. 
b. The Listing Agreements enter€d into IJy the Company with S!,xk Exchanges. 

Based on our verification of the Comp<lny'sbooks, papers, min.tte books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and its authorized represen ., :tives during the conduct of 
Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in ou~ opinion during the period under review the 
Company has complied wi(h the provisions d the. ,•,cl', Rules .. Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards .. etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that: 
The Board of Directors of th<' Company is duiy constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Director& that took place during th~ period under review were 
carried out in compliance with provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given ro all directors to schedule the P.·:·ard Meetings. Agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Shorter Consent of the Board of 
Directors was obtained in cases where Meetings were scheduled by giving ~otice of less than 
seven days. 
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All dedsions are carried through with requisite majority and the views of dissenting 
.· members are taken on record by the Company. · 

We further report that. th<:re are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the sL:e and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, ntles, regulations and guidelines. 

For Ferrao MSR & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Sdl· 
Sherlyn Rebello 
Partner 
F.C.S. No. 11165C. P. No. 16!01 
PR: 1043/2020 
UDIN: F011165D000519961 

Place: Dubai 
Dated: 22.06.2022 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and 
forms an integral part of this report. 
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To,- , 
The Members, 
INDSOYA LIMITED 

'· ,, 

Our report isto be read along with this letter.: 

1. Maintenanc-e of s~cretarial record is thjO responsibil.ity of ~he r11anagement of the company. 
Our resportsibility is to exprest> an opinion on these secretarial·,. cords based on our audit. 

' 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on. test basis to ensme.that wrrect facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processe~ and practiCE;'S:'<Ve followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

3. TI1e minutes, documents, records.ap.d other information ch<;-<:;ked for the purpose of audit 
were received from the. Company i,n ;off copy a;1d througl· ·~lectronic mail due to the 
precautionary measures taken ir; wake of outbreak of Covid-19 · C:oronavirus). 

4. We have not verified the correctne~s and appropri<Jteness ·~ 'financial records anc! Books 
of Accounts of the Company. 

5. Wherever required, we. have obtained the Management repres<'ntation about the 
compliance of laws .. rules and regula!ions and happening of €Vents etc. 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, mles, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. 01.;,. examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test basis. 

7. The· Ser.r'eh1riaf Audit r1¥port is neither an •:tssunwce as f the future viability of the 
Company nor ofthe etficacy or effectiven~'SS wi!h whtch them '1agement has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

For Ferrao MSR & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Sd/· 
Sherlyn Rebello 
Partner 
F.C.S. No. 11165C. P. No. 16401 . 
PR: 1043/2020 

UDIN: F011165D000519961 

Place: Dubai 
Dated: 22.06.2022 



Annexure-4 

Related Party Disclosure 

.Th d. 1 h ll b e tsc osure requtrements s a f ll eas o ows: 
Sr. In the Disclosures of amounts at the year end and the' maximum 
no, accounts of amount of loans/ advances/Investments outstanding 

during the year. · 
1 Holding Company • Loans and advances in the r\atilre of loans to 

subsidiaries by name and amount. 

• Loans and advances in the.llatilre of loans to associates 

r: by name and amount. 

• Loans and advances in the nature of loans to 
firms/companies in which directors are interested by 
name and amount. 

2 Subsidiary Same disclosures as applicable to the parent company in thE 
accounts of subsidiary company. 

3 Holding Company Investments by the loanee in the shares of parent company 
and subsidiary company, when the company has made a 
loan or advance in the nature of loan: 

Note: •Not applicable since ,the Company is not having any rela.ted party transaction as per 
Companies Act, 2013, since.:all the transactions entered are on'ordinary course of business ,. 
and on arms length basis. ' · . . , · · 

2 Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity belonging to the 
promoter/promoter. group which holds 10"/.:. or more shareholding in the listed entity, in 
the format prescribed in the relevant accounting standards for annuid results: · 

The same is been disclosed in the financial statement under note no. 15. 

For Indsoya Limited. 

Sd/-
Sarita Mansingka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: lS'h August, 2022 

Sd/­
Kailash Dawda 
Director 
DIN: 01744419 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSS10N _AND A' ·'AL YSIS 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Disct• ';;ion and Analysis Report for 
the year ended 31" Mardt, 2022. 

Investors are cautioned that these. discussio:1s contain certain fotward lookin.g statenrents 
that involve. risk and uncertainties .in\'h.tding. those ri~ks,_~hich_ are inherent)Jt the 
Company's growth and stretegy. The Company undertakei; no ol:!ligation. to publicly 
'update or revise any d the' op\ni6n or fqrward iooking -staterilerits expressed -i~ thls report. 
consequent to new information or deVelop~\ents, events or oth;,;rwise. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTUR!' AND ·DEVELOPMENTS 0 . THE COMPANY AND 
THRUST OF THE BUSINESS: 

lndsoya. Limited is into the Business of trading in Dc~oii. Cakes. However, the Company 
has not been able !9 generate rev.enues in passed, but due. tp continue efforts by the 
management, the Company ha.s acl;l_ieved some revenues frc!U previous financial years. 
Despite of stiff competition, .the Company is dedicated towards wealth maximization of 
the shareholders. The Company. has <Oero debt & is very ~autious in its approach to 
ensure that its funds are invested in structured manner. 

Business performance and Segment Reporting: 
During the year under review, the company ha_s total revem.~ of Rs. 24,859,790/-. 

OUTLOOK, RISKS, CONCERNS, OPPORTUNITIES AN~; THREATS: 
The client market segments we serve are faced with challenges and opportunities arising 
from the post COVID-19 pandemic and its rcesulting impact on the economy. Also there 
is global slowdown in the market due high rise it; inflation and increase in global price. 
We believe the efforts we have made, and continue to m~ke, in our strategy will enable 
us to advise and help our clients as they tackle these market conditions. 

Post COVID-19 Pandemic & Economic Si•Jwdown ir. the ww·. d: 

Post Covid-19 pandemic hns showed slow and steady ', rowth of economy despite 
disastrous impa~ts on health and other sector in. the C•untry. In India and other 
countries, the situation is getting normalized and things are getting eased which l!!ading 
the good sign for opening up the global market once again. The Company currently has 
small function in its sector and trying to improve further to maximize the shareholders 
wealth. The safety and well-being of the employees, customers and other stakeholders 
has been the Company's highest priority. The Company is looking for the various 
growth opportunities which will expedite the upliftment and overall progress of the 
Company. Your Company is planning to avail the various schemes provide by the 
current government in order to boost the profitability with ;ustainable development in 
the organization. 

These are· forward-looking statements that involve risks a; d uncertainties. Our actual 
results could differ materially from those anticipated in tht•se statements as a result of 
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certain factors. Your Board is cautiously optimistic about the future outlook taking into 
overall view of the above. 

Your Board is cautiously <\Otimistic about the future outloo~taking into overall view of 
the above, ' :; . 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 
The Company has robust. internal control-systems in pJace which are commensurate 
with the si;;;e and nature ofthe business. The internal controhf are aligned with statutory· 
requirements and designed to safeguard the assets of the Company. The internal control ·· 
systems are complemented by various Management Information System (MIS) reports 
covering all areas. Increased attention is given to auto generation of MIS reports as 
against manual reports to take care of possible human errors or alteration of data. The 
Management reviews and stTengthens the controls periodically. 

,_;.. 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
The Company recognizes the importance of Human Resource as a key asset 
instrumental in its growth. The Company believes in acquisition, retention and 
betterment of talenfed team. players. With the philosophy of inclusive growth, the 
Company has redefined Hs performance management system. The new system focuses 
on progression of individual employees together with organizational goals. Under the 
new system increased thrust will be on job rotation and multi-skilling. 

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE 
The Company is into sin~le reportable segment onlY,. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE 
The total revenue of the Company for the year ended 31'1 March, 2022 stood at Rs. 
24,859,790/- (previous year Rs. 4,71,26,080/-). The Company has profit after tax of Rs. 
636,200/-. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFIC~NT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS 
COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY 
FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR, 
INCLUDING: 

·-· 
Particulars 2021-2022 202Q-2021 
Debtors Turnover ·. NA . NA: .. :.,_. ' 

Inventory Turnover NA NA -
Interest Coverage Ratio · NA NA 
Current Ratio 102.64 98.60 
Debt Equity Ratio NA NA 
Operating Profit Margin(%) 3.57 5.97 
Net Profit Margin(%) 2.69 4.60 

.k I 

·,,, ,,( '· 
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DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE 
IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS. FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED 
EXPLANATION THEREOF. 
The Net worth of the Company as at the Financial Year ending on 31"March, 2022 is Rs. 
1,19,32,130/- as compared toRs. 1)2,95,920/- as at the end of previous financial year ended 
on 31 "March, 2021. 

:he Company {$0t th~ opportunity to gener«te the inc~ Ill~ duri:·.g the fir.a~pal yea~~il:{~ad> 
· ,«> i'-etafl). lre~ikp\e pr.¢i,t ~~"Wij. i~jl.~t 4istrip>t!'ild•~ ;orc!e~'~· ~~d the·\>~ ~f · 

the Company the same is been transferred to surplus, which i ~ad to increase the tietworth 
of the.company. · 

COMPLIANCE 
The Compliance function of the Company is responsible for independently ensuring 
that operating and business units comply with regulatory and internal guidelines. The 
Compliance Department of the Company is continued to play a pivotal role in ensuring 
implementation of compliance functions in accordance with the directives issued by 
regulators, the Company's Board of Directors and the Company's Compliance Policy. 
The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the perfo1· mance of the Compliance 
Department and the status of compliance with regula to y/internal guidelines on a 
periodic basis. 

New Instructions/Guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities were disseminated 
across the Company to ensure that the business and functional units operate within the 
boundaries set by regul.itors and that c<)mpliarice risks are suitably monitm-ed and 
mitigated in course of their activities and processes. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analy<·'.s Report" section describes 
the Company's objectives, projection~, estimate~ .. expectations and predictions, which 
may be "forward looking statements" within· the meaning of the applicable laws and 
regulations. The annual r~sults can differ materia!ly from ·hose expressed or implied, 
depending upon the economic and climatic wnditions, Gc;,ertiment policies and other 
incidental factors. 

FOR INDSOYA LIMITED 

Sd/-
Sarita Mansingka 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01788320 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 18'h August, 2022 

Sd/­
Kailash Dawda 
Director 
DIN: 01744419 
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__ .,_. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPO~T 

To, 

The Members of INDSOYA LIMITED 
. Report on the standalone financial Statements 

Opiniqri . .· . . . 
. We have audited th~Jinancia!'statements of INDSQY~ ~IMITED("the Company"), which; 
. coinprlse the· balaric~ . sheet as iit March 31, 2022, . arid' the statement. of profit and loss 
(indudiitg other comprehen!;ive income), statement of changes in equity and statement 'of 
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accmmting policies and other explanatory information (Collectively 
referred to as 'standalone financial statements'). 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial 
position) of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit (financial performance 
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and• its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date:' 

,. 

a. In the case of the balancE!. sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 
2022, 1. 

b. In the case of the statement of profit and Joss, of the profit (financial performance 
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity; and 

c. In the case of the cash flow statement, of the. cash flow statement for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit jr. accordance with the Standards oil Auditing (SAs);·specified 
under section 143(10) of Pte Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
financial Statements section of our report. We are am independent of the Company in 

·· accordance with the Code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial· 
statements under the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and 
we have fulfilled our ()ther ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence We have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are tho~" matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance. In our audit o.f the financial statements of the current period. These matters 
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were .:addressed in the context .of our audit·of the.finmxial st tements :as·a whole, and .in 
forming:our opinion thereo:v ·· , ·; 
We have determined thattl;lere are· no key ·audit matters to cc.r:,1 1 !"\:unicate·in 'our report . 

Otl1er Information .. ,.,. . , 
TI1e Company's Board of Directors is ••l:sponsible for the other information. The other 
infprmation comprises the information included in the annual n:port, but does not ir•dude 
the financial statements and our aud.itor's report. tl:\e:'icon, . ·• . . 
Our opinion on the finaJ}dafo.st~t~ments dpe<;;not ce.~t¢r'Jl)e . .o!t.te:>-informatio0 .and w~ d~not 
expre~s any form of asstiiance\ondusibn tl'cel:eoii: : .• ·.• .~ ..• • .. : ... :·· . ·..•. . . . . ·· ... ~ .: 

In connection with our audit of the.finandal statements, our :esponsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing. so,'. consiqer. Wh<i'ther the ot!. ~r information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial stilternents or ·our knowleof.'' ·.obtained' in .the. audit or 
otherwise appears to be·materially. misstated. If, based on the .. "·lork we haye performed, we 
conclude that there. is a material. misstatement .. ':if \his other infor,matioil, vve have required to 
rept>rt that fact. We have nothing to report .in this regard. 

Responsibility of Manage)nent for. th~: Sta1ldalone .F\nandal $latements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stato;,d in secti()n 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respec;< to the pro;\paration of these standalone 
financial statements that give a true ilnd fair view of. the /inancial position, financial 
performance (including other comprehensive income), changer in equity and cash flows of 
the Company in accordan~e with the accounting prindples .. ;enerally accepted in h1dia, 
including the. Indian Accounting Standarc\,q ('.lnd 1\S'}spedfiu 'under section 133 of the Act. 
This responsibility also includes moinlenance qf adt>quate acc(;,mting,records in accordance 
with the provisions of .til<' Act. for saleguardirJg of the assets. of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and t>ther irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and d<:sign, implementation and maintenanc(" of adequate inte.ma! financial 
controls, that were operatinf~ effediv,ly for Pnsuring t.he ac·cumcy and completeness of the 
accounting record~;,. rdevant to the prep~raHon and pres:2ntation of the financial staternents 
that give a true and fair ·"·iew_ «nd are free from:mat~·rial reiss.ta.f :nlent,' whether due to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial siatements, the Board of Directors ;2 ·esponsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and usirtg the going concern basis of acco•mting unless the Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
Boards of Directors are also responsible for ov.,rseeing the company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial State' ne.nts 

Our objectives are to obtai,-; reasonable assurance about wheth,:r the financial statements as 
a whole are free from matehal misstatement, whethH due to i · lUd or error, and to issue an 
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auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in. accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence theeconomi~ decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements .. 
As. part of an audit in accordance with Stan<:lards on Auditing ('SAs'), We exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• ldel)tify and assess the. risks of material misstatement of the financi~l stat~J1lents, whether 
· · due. t<i fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures ~esponsive to those risks, and .. 

' . . - . '' . ' ,. . ·- ' .~ ' . . . . . ' ·-. ' . "' 
obtain· audit evidence tha.r is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for out opinion; 
The risk of not detecting .a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control · 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant tO the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(31 of the Ac~ We 
are .also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether ..the company has adequate 
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriat£;,ness of accounting policies used . and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and ;.elated disclosures made by management. 

' . . . . . . . . 

• Conclude on the appropiiateness of management's. use of the going cortcern basis of 
accounting and, based art the audit evidence obtained,'·whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going ~oncern. If we conclude that a materiallmc~rtain!y_Etl<i~ts~------ --· -·--­
we are required to draw attention in our ·auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or; if such disclosures are.inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on .. the audit e~idence obtained ~p to the date of our auditor's ·. 
report. However, future. event~ or conditions ~ay cause th~ Company to -cease to . 
continue as a going conce :>'t .. 

• Evaluate the overall pf, >entation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosure•··' and whetherthe financial statements represent the tJnderlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. ·'' 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we 
give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the m.aJ;ters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of 
the Order, to the extent applicable. · ' · 

2. As required by Section ~.43(3) of the Act, we report that: 
I . . 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and beli<~f were necessary for the·purposes of our audit, 

b. In our opinion proper· books of account .as required by law have been kept by the 
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 
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c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the St<itement of Changes In Equity 
a~d the Cash Flow St~terr,ent J~ait'with by thi$ Report are ;j,'agreemerit wlth the books 
of accounts; . . .. . .. . . . . . . . .. '· ' 

d. In our opinion, the afnresaid standalone finandal statt>m,ints comply with the Indian 
Accounting Standar<:ls p«~~ctib<;d \inder. S~ct!oc. 13:3 of'::\ i'e Act read w'ith Cofupanies 
(Indian Accounting Stalidard);Rules 2ou;. · 

,. . . . :: I 

e. On the basir. of Ute >'-'riltei) rf,'presentatio~s receive:.¢-lrom t(•e <J.ireL'tors as on 31 March 
2022, taken on rec61'<l Sy thi' Bqard of D)fector:;, n,ohe Ofilit director~ is dis<j~~li,tl~ 'as 
on 31 March 2022, from be~r;g app<.llnl"d as a director in terms of sei:tion 164(2)'CA the 
Act; . .. . . . 

f. Wlth respect to the adequacy of the internal fi~ancial controls over financial Reporting 
of the Company and the operating eff<~ct\veness of such wntrols, Refer to our separate 
RejX>rtin "Annexure il". · · · · · · 

g. With respect to t(le other mi)tters i() be. included in the Ac· ,Jitor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) R1"k , 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our .iDforrn<'tton and accordi~gto the expl~natiot>S given!<;> us : 

i. The Company does n0chaw any pendinsl,itigatiqns )Vhich,would impact its fimmcial 
position. 

ii. The Company did not have .any long term contract inducting derivative contract ; as 
such the question ·of cornmenting tin any material foreseeable losses there(m does riot 
arise_; 

iii. · There has not been any eccn::>ioh __ 1n G~S~2_ qf the _(\-,rrq=:~u~y '.;u~in~rthe .year uiJ.der~~pvrt 
to transfer ~uiy' sums _t·:; t~·jf~ ,~:t_yes~or ~d.·~_o.it.IOn _ar~~- pr~t-.,:-pti.on fund-. ·n"le __ qu~stlOn of 
delay in transferrlng such sums' dO\'S not aris•;. · · · 

~ . ' 

iv. 1. The management has tepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 
·funds ha\.·e· been.advahCeil 01~ 'l~ait.ed or iii\'(;~~i:C.d (e!lh:~r fiotfl bOrJ:oWed funds or share 
pren1iun' .Oi:. any other S(.~tlf(t:•s. or·. kind (~f funds) by tht1 Holding Compan}'.:or its 
subsidiary ·Companl~s inq:_n:pora,~ed ln .. India .. i.q qr in ar:y qther pe~$:ons or .. entities, 
induding foreign entitles ci:o.tennediaries"), with tlw u;1derstandi.ng. whethe~. recorded 
in writing or 6th€n~ris~~ th8.t th·~' Ihteti~1fd·ttl!:y' 5tfa.H: ·· 

•l directly or indirectly !end or inve'st in oth<:r persons or enti(ies identified in any manner 
whatsoever ("Ultimatt Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of •;he Holding Company or its 
subsidiary companies incorporated in lndia or 

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf uf the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

2. The management has represented, that t<J the b<;,;t of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

have been received by the Holding Company or it~ subsidiary companies incorporated in 

India from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that ihe Holding Company or its 

subsidiary companies incorporated in India shall: 
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a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on-behalf of the funding parties or 

. .,,, 
b) provide any guaranteE!, security or the bke from or on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. · 

_ 3. Based on such audit pr-ocedures . as considered reasonable and appropriate in the. 

circumstances, nothing has .. come to ·our . notice . that has caused us .. to believe that -the._ 

representations under sub-cl~mse (d)(i) and d(li)corttain a~y ~;~terial rhis-st~tement. . :·. 

v. The dividend d~lared or paid during the year by the Holding Company and its subsidiary 
companies incorporated in India are in compliance with section 123 of the Act. 

FOR BHATIER &: ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 131411W 

Sd/-. 
Gopal Bhatter 

·(Partner) 
Membership No. 411226 
Place:Mumbai 
Date: 28/05/2022 
UDIN: 22411226AJUDXU2108 
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ANNEXUR!;_''A" TO AUDITORS REPORT 

In&.soya limited 

For the year end.ed .31'' March 202:·· 
1. a) The company has. <l'.aintair;ed· propC•l' rc~ords ·showh :.~ full particulars including 

quant~tative details and. situation of Pr~}perty; Pi ani: and, · .:;uipnlent. 

·.. . ,. . . . . . . . . . ' . • ~ .. , '-.' . : .. :.:J \. .t)"". '. 

The company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company 
and. accordingly, the requirement to .repoct on clause 3(i)(a){B) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

The Company has maintained proper records showing iull particulars of intangibles 
assets. 

b) Prop~rty, Plant and Equipm~nt ha~e b~en physicelly ver;. ied by the management 

during the year and r.o material discrep<tncies "'ere iden ·fied on such verification. 

All Property, Plant and Equipm!.'nt were physically verified by the management in the 
previous year in accordance with "· planned programme of verifying them once in 
three years which is reasonable having regard to the si?.e of the Company and the 
nature of its assets. 

c) There is no immo,·able prqpc:rty heid by t]1e corr, parry and accordingly the 
requirement to report on clause 3 (i)(c) of the Order is no applicable to the Company 

d) The company ha's not revalued it~ Property, Plani and f. uipment or intangible assets 
during the year ended .31.03.2022. · 

e) There are no proceedings initiated or ~n' pending a(1ainst the company for holding 
any benami propt!rty under the F'whibiHon of Benami Property Transactions Act, 
1988 and rules made thereunder. 

2. a) The management has conducted physical verificati"n of inventory [including 

inventory lying with third parties! at reasonable inter:als during the year. In our 

opinion the coverag" and the proc;,dure of such verifi<..ttion by the management is 

appropriate. Discrepancies of lO% or more in aggrega' ,. for each class of inventory 

were noticed on such physical verifkatioc. and have been properly dealt with in the 

books of account. However, there was no stock at the end of the year. 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five 
crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions d~.;ring any point of time of the 

Page I 58 



.·,,_'· 
·,· 

year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordinglji, the requirement to report 
on clause 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

. r 

3. a) According to informi!tio~ and explanations given to Js and on the basis of our 

examination of the r;!Cords of the company, during the year the company has 

provided temporary a;lvances in the nature of loans of Rs. 110 lacs to its Associates 

Company and balance outstanding as at the balance sheet date is Rs.108.68lacs. 

b) According to information and explanations given to us and pn the basis of our •. 
examination of the records of the company, the terms and conditions of the grant of 
all loans and advan~es in the nature of loans to companies are, prima facie! not 
prejudicial to the company's interest. 

. ' . ,. 
c) According to information and explanatiol)S j¥ven to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the w~ords of the company, the company ha.s granted loans and 
advances in the natur<! of loans to companies where the schedule of repayment of 
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and repayment or receipts are 

. regular. · ·· 
d) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, there are no amounts of loans and 
advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, which are overdue for more 
than ninety days. 

e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies Which was 
fallen due during the :,i.ear, that have been renewed or ext~rtded or fresh loans granted 
to settle the over dues, .r;fexlsting loans· given to the same parties. 

f) The Corripany has no't granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either .. 
repayable on demand or without sped£ying any terms or period of repayment to 
companies. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the order is 
not applicable to the company. 

4. There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security irt respect of which provisions 

of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accor<:lingly,, ,the 

requirement to report on cl~use 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the company . 
... , 

· 5. The company has neit:,er accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any 

amounts which are deerr;ed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the 
' ' . 

Companies Act, 2013 ·rmd the rules framed . thereunder, to the extent applicable. 

Accordingly, the requirl!ment to report on clause 3(v) of the order is not· applicable to 

the company. · 

6. The company is not in the business of sale of any gOods or provision of such services as 

prescribed under sub· section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, the requirement .to report'cm clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to 

the company. 
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7. a) The company is rf:gular in .depQsitin?, . with. approprl~te authorities un<lisputed 

statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax,. provident fund, employees' state 

·insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value. 

added tax, cess and any other ·.statutory dues applicable to it. According to the 

information and explanations ·given to us a.ud based on :mdit procedures performed 

by us, no undisputed amounts payable :in respect of these statutory dues, were . 

outstanding, at tlw, y"'-ar er.,:l;.tor a periucl of ~wre tTt~n so.WlliJnths from the ctp.l'ji! they 

become payable. 

b) There are no dues of Goods· and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state 
insurance, income·tax; sales~tax, servicJJ" tax_. custorrts du;y, excise duty, value. added 
tax, cess and any other statutory du~s which have not been deposited on account of 
any dispute. 

8. The company has not surrendered .or disdosed any transaction, previot.~sly unrecorded 

in the books of account, in the ta·x assessm~nts under t'"<e. Income Tax Act, 1961 as 

income during the year. Accordingly; the requirement to.' ~port on clause 3(viii) of the 

order is not applicable to tht' company. 

9. a) According to information and explanations given to •iS and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the coinpilriy, the compar.y did not have any loans or 

borrowings from a~y lender· during tf-,,;, year: A~cordingiz, the requirement to report 

on clause ;l(ix)(a) of the order is no! appiicable ,to the company. 

b) According to information and explanations given to FS and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, .. the. company .has not been declared 
willful defaulter by any bank. or . finartdal institqti" n or government or any 
government i!Uthorilj•. Ac;cordin,;ly, the regttirernent tor. port on dause 3(ix)(b) of the 
order is not applicable to the compilny. 

c) According to information .and explanations given to. , ts and on the basis of our 
examination of the mcords of the company, th•~ company ha~ applied the term loans 
for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. Accordingly, the requirement to 
report on clause 3(ix)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

d) According to information and explanations given to liS and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the company, the company did not raise any funds 
during the year hence, the requirem<ent to report on clau.' e 3(ix)(d) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 

e) The company does not have any subsidiary, or jof;· · venture. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is nc/ applicable to the company. 
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f) The company does · r'ot have any subsidiary, or joint venture. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report'(~n clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

10. a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public 

offer/further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to 

report on clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

b) According to inform'!tion and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination .of the records of the company; the company has not made any 
pre'ferential allotmert,f or. private placement of the shares fully or partially or 
optionally convertibk debentures during the year under the audit hence, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company .. 

11. a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, no. fraud by the company or nq fraud on 

the company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b) During the year, no report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act 
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 

c) As in'formed by the ~,:~agement, there are no whistle blower complaints received by 
the company during the year. 

n a) The company is not. a Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 

· 2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. . . ·. .. . · 

b) The company is not ,, Nidhi company as per ihe provisl<;ms of the Companies Act, 
2013. Therefore, the requirement to ·report on clause 3(xii)(b) of the order is not 
applicable to the comvmy. · 

c) The company is not <t. Nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(c) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 

13. According to information and explanation~ given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties, where 

applicable are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 

details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable 

Indian accounting standards. 

14. a) The company has implemented internal audit system on .a voluntary. basis which is 

commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business. 
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b) The internal audit reports of the company issued till da·~ of the audit report, for the 
period under uudit hJve been considered by us. 

15. The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 

persons connected with its directors ond 1:tei:tce r<:'~r.xirement to report on clause 3(xv) of 

the order is not appli.cabk to lhe compa:1y. 

16. ~j 'rhe ~ro'~i~iorts of secti{;n 45,IA of the Reserve Bank oflf.daa Act, 1934(2 'ofl9J4J.~r~ 
not applicable to the company. Accm·dingly, tbe requirement to report on clause 

3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable !9 the company. 

b) The company has not conductefl any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 
activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve 
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of lndin Act, 1934. 

c) The company is not a Core Invesi~ent company as define! in the regulations made by 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to ·,eport on clause 3(xvi)(c) of 
the order is not applicable to the company. 

d) There is no other Core Investment company part of the to .mp. Hence, the requirement 
to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is no! «pplkable to the company. 

17. The company has· not incurred an~' cash losses in tl)e current financial year and the 

immediately preceding financial year. 

. 
18. There has been no resignation oi th<c statutory auditors dunng the year and accordingly 

the requirement to report on dat~se 3(xvm) of fhe order is nc.:. applicable to the company. 

19. According to informat<on and explanations given to us •.1.1d on the basis of financial 

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of finandal assets and payment of 

financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the 

auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our 

examinations of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 

of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 

balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ()( one year from the balance 

sheet date. We, however, state that this is noi an assurancoc. as of the future viability of 

the Company. We further state that our reporting is based. m the facts up to the date of 
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the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 

. by the company as and when they fall due. 

20. The company doesn't f~l! within the provisions prescribed under section 135 of 

Companies Act, 2013 fo~ CSR expenditure. Accordingly, the requirement to report on 

clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(: ··)of the order is .norapplicable to .the company. 
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21. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the 

Companies (Auditors Report) Order (CARO) of the companies included in the 

consolidat~d financial statements .. Accordingly, the requi,ement to report on clause 

3(xxi) of theorder is not applicable to the company. 

FOR _.HAITE~ & ASSOClA TES 
Chartered Accountant~ 
FRN! 13i411W 

Sdl· 
Go.pal Bhatter 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 411226 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28/05/2022 
UDIN: 22411226AJUDXU2108 
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AnnexureB 

To the Independent Auditor's Report of even .date on the financial statements of 
INDSOYA LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Fina~cial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 \"the Act") · 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of lndsoya Limited 
· ("the Company") as of March 31, 2022in conjunction with.our audit of the IND AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the criteria established by the Company considering the size of · 
company and essential components (lf internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ("the· Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and mainteitance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy · and completeness llf the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to exprr:is an opinion dn the Company's internaHinancial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 14'1(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirement~ and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves perform<rlg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial conirols system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financia! controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
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auditor's judgment, inducting the asses>rnem of the <isks bi niateria! misstatement of the 
IND AS financial statements, Whdher dtie to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is 0ufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on·-the Con1Pany's intef'na] ··financia·l 00ntrols system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning o~ Inien-oal financial C?ntrols over finandal Reporti.nr , 

:A Nmphny's interr•aLlinandal c<intro! Civet finaridal reporting·;, .. ~ocess·ao!'signed;t;y~l5vide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financio! reporting and the preparation of iND 
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control overlimncial rep6rtirig includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions o(the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of !NO AS financial statements in accordimce with g<'nerally accepted accounting principles, and 
that receipts and expenditures of tht> company are· being· m~ . ..le only in accordance with 
authorizations of managem,,nt and directors of the company; mid (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regaiding prevention cr tin;e1y d('tection of ·unat 11orized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's ass.:ts that couid have a material ':·feet on the JND AS financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reportin;: to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial repo,··;ing may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of corr )liance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as 
at March 31, 2022, based on the assessment of essential components of internal controls over 
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financial reporting stated in th.~ Guidance Note carried out by the Company and representation 
to that effect is made availabk to us by the Company. 

FOR BHA TTER & ASSOCIA:TES 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 131411W 

Sdl· 
Gopal Bhatter • 
(Partner) 
Membership No. 411226 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28/05/2022 . 
UDIN: 22411226AJUDXU2toll 

~ •, 

~,: .· 
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r.!on Current A~<sets 

Pm~t ~y, Plont & Eqtu[.!m~nb ,lld ln .. m~1bl.;- /1::-~t· 

Financial Ass.eis 

lnw~..l:mt!nl 

Other Non-curr('ilt A$1;~ts 

Financial. UabiliHe£ 

Trade l'ilptbl;,:; 

Other f\n;~nd<~l liabilitit!S 

Tctal Current tiabilltief> 

A!-i per uur rcp~~rt of f.!Vl'n date 

For Bhatlt>r & AsS1lCtnles 

Cl1artel't'd Acco!udants 

FRN:H!411W 

Sdi· 

Gop,1! t~h,11t~r 

.Partner 
M N04l1226 
l'lac~: Mumbai 
o,te : 2$/05i2022 

Sdf· 
S.lrlt<> M;,n:o.in~b 

'-~ill"!<lY,in'g O!n~ctnr 

DIN:Ol7H..'020 

~l/· 

S.wjay Kun«1r K,,,,-Shik 
Chit>t Finnnda! 0 <.'er 

~.mount in Rs 'fhuusand 

Sd!· 
KaibshDawda 

Direr.tor 
DIN:01744419 

Scl/· 
Shivkum.u Vaishy 

Company St><."ret.:~ry 

2.53 

1~6{), 

107.32 ! 

765 .. 1:: 

10,567.{).; 

11,332.38 

11,439.70 
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STATEMENT (jf PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3l·sr MARCH 2022 

A t i Rs Thousand moun n 
·, 

Note No. For the year ended 31.03.2022 For the year ended 31.03.2021 

R~·v~.-•nuf: Frum Opcratiuns 
Other Income 

Total Income 

E)i.penS~.~! 

Purcha~s of Trading Material 

Emplyy~ ~ne~s ~xpe~ 
Oth~rEx~nses 

Total Expenses 

Profi' Before Exceptional and E:draordinary it~"ms 
Excl:!ptionalltems 

Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax 
Extraordinary ll~ms 
Profit Before Tax 
Tax expenses/(credit) 

Current tax 

Odern:d tax 

Profit(loSs) for the year 

Other comprehensive Income 
ltcm that will nt1t bt.o rcdassifkod tt• profit or ln:1s 

Item that will be reda.ssifi~ to. profit ur lo~ 

Total Comprehensive income for the year 

~ accompanving Notes to th~ Finnnci.1! Statements 
. 

As p~r (lUr report of ~ven dale 

For Shatter & Associates 
Cltart~r~d Accormta~tts 

FRN:I31411W 

Gopal Bhiltter 

Part~ter 

MN04112i6 
Pl.l<'~: Mumb..\i 

0.-at~ : 28/05/2022 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

1·22 

. 

For lndsoya _( .. imited 

5<1/· 
Sarita Mansingka 
Managing Oirect~r ' 
DIN,Q1788320 

Sd!~ 

S.lnjay KumM Kotushik 
Chid Financial Officer 

23.685.71 
1.174.08 

24.859.79 

22,671.13 

353.08 
989.38· 

24.013.58 

846.20 
. 

846.20 
. 

846.20 

210.00 

2Hl.()() 

636.20 

. 

. 

636.20 

. 

Sdl· 
KailashOawda 

Director 
DIN,01744419 

Sdl· 
Shivkuffi.l"r V <~ishy 
Compan-;&.~r~tary 

" 

45,766.11 

1.3SY.97 

' 47,126.tl8 

43.425.5;\ 
287J9 

682.16 
44,394.93 

2.731.15 
. 

2.731.15 
. 

2,131.15 

626.00 

. I 
026JXl 

2.105.15 

. . 
. 

2.105.15 
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cC0.'-fc"'::':;·h~Fcl':"c"c''h""':m:,:.F,in~.,"n""'·n2g,_· ~A~ct''~""""''c'''-------+-
r Short !t•rm ltMn\l ·-- r---:---· r---·----+-----+------1 

Ao;. per {lUr rep.~rt of 1'\'t'!l d,llt' 

for Shatter & As.•;od;;w~ 

Cltartcrrd AccQtmfallts 

fRI\::13141 IW 

Cop<~l 8h;tltt:r 
Par:ner 
.W NO 4.11226 
Pl;tn~ : :vlumbni 
D.ltt' : 28th ~iay 2022 

For lndsoya Ur.t\IJ:!d 

Sdf· 
s .• uila Man~i~:;k;1 

M.,u;.,Kil•.g Dm~ctor 
DJN.Oii!'.fi:tztl 

K«il·)~hDawda 

Din)("t(•T 

D!:-.!:017·1441'-1 

Sd1· Sd/-
Sanjay Kun1.1r K.,u~hik Shivkumilr V · Sh}' 

Chi~f f!n.lnd;o! Oftkt.>r Cnmpuny Sl•. · ,•tary 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH, . . . 

2022 

NOTE'l'. 

1. Summary of Significant Actnun!in~ Policies 

1 Basis of Preparation 

. -" --·- · Complian~e with Ind AS 

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in i)CCordance with Indian 

Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the "lnd-AS") as notified by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, pursuant to section 133 of the Companies; Act 2013 (The Companies 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015) and comply in al(material aspects with their 

provisions. 

The financial statements up to ye.ar ended 31st March 2016 ~ere prepared in accordance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133-of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

. (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies Act, 2013. These financial statements for the year 
ended 31st March 2017 are the first, the Company has prepared in accordance with lnd-AS. 
Refer Note 36 for information on how the Company has adopted lnd-AS. 

Historical Cost Conventions and Fair Value .· . ; 

These fin~ncial statements have \:Jeen prepared .on-a historical cost basis, except for some 
assets and liabilities which hJve been measured at fair value, as specifically disclosed.· 

Historical cost is generally b,aaed on the fair .value of the consid~ration given in exchange for 
goods and services. Fair val~e is the price that would,be receiv~c! to sei! ~nasset or paid to 
transfer a liability in an ord~r.ly transaction \:Jetween market participants at the measurement 
dat~, regardless of whether .that price is directly observable. or estimated using another 
valuation technique. 

Reporting Presentation Currency . · 

All amounts in the standalone financial statements and notes thereon have been.presented 
in Indian Rupees·(INR) (reporting and primarily functional currency of the company). 

1.2 Classification of Assets a.nd Liabilities 

All assets and liabilities ar, classified as current or non-curr~nt as per the Company's 
normal operating cycle and· :•ther criteria set out in lrtd-AS 1 notified under the Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 . .Based on-the nature of products and the time 
between the acquisition of· assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents, twelve months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of current/ 
non-current classification of assets and liabilities. However certain liabilities such as trade 
payables and some accruals for employee and other operating costs are part of the working 
capital used in the Company's normal operating cycle,_ accorqingly classified as current 
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Iiabiliti~s. even if they are .due .to be settled riK~rc t~il~ tw€l~e ~~nths after the reporting 
period. 

1.3 Accounting Estimates &Judgements illld k;,y sou.rces of esilmation uncertainty 

Due to the nature· of the ·Cornpan/s .. operation£., critic~: accounting estimateS and 
judgements principally relate to the:·· 

o Tangible fixed. asset!; { t~Stinlat·€: ·uSeful' life}; 

• . lnt~ngiui~ fixf?d a'\s;,i,s'( esti~a.te ~sl'!h.il!iir,) ... _· . 

• ltnpainnent testit~g (if ~~J~~l;en appik~bt~i · .. 
• Provision inv,entorit"' ( obsole!f?n<e~s./, low<•r net r:~aHza[lle value) 
• Provision for doubtful debts 

• Provision for employees' post employment benefits (accrual basis) 

[n preparing the finandal statements i'n c'onforinily ··with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, manageinent is required to ritah estimates and assumptions 
th~t atfect reported amounts of asSets and liabilities and he disclosure of contingent 
liabilities as at the dab? of the fin<:mcial statements and l: oe amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the reported p•;riod. Actual .results coulc ;diff-er ftom those estimates. 
Any revision to such estimates is remgnized . in the . p;riod in which the same is 
determined. 

The management of th12 Company makes ~ssumpti.ons abot:t the estimated useful lives, 
depreciation methods or residual. values :of. items of property, plant and equipment, 
based on past experiencf.~ and . information !~Urn:~ntly ··.available. In addition, the 
management assesses annually whether any indications of impairment of inta~\gible 
assets and tangible assets. The managem<;nt of.the Company believe that on balance 
sheet date.no impairment indications were· existing.· 

The m.anagement of the Co;nnp;my believ'· ih'lt.the·\nwmto ~balances on hand could be 
sold to t~e third parties ~t the disdos~d vtd.ue. t<.~ki1tg- into .·:-msid~ration the condition of 
inventories he[d a:nd cur tent conditions. in the- m,arket. 

furthermore, the managemeD:fbelieve:l.hat·the net carrying an1otmt of trade receivables 
is recoverable based on their past· experie>ite in the market and their assessment of the 
credit worthiness of debtors at 31st March 2020. Such estimates are inherently imprecise 
and there may be additional informati.on about one or more debtors that the 
management are not aware of, which could significantly affcd their estimations. 

The provisions for defint'd benefit piar•s have be<m cal tlated by a local (external) 
actuarial expert. The basic assumptions are rdated to the mortality, discount rate and 
expected developments with regards to the salaries. M.'.nagement believes tha.t the 
mortality tables used m·e general acceptab'ie mortality tables the countries involved. The 
discount rate have been determined by reference to market yields at the end of the 
reporting period based on the expected Jurahon of the obligation. The future salary 
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increases have been estimated by using the expected inllati<;n plus an additional mark­
up based on historical exl?erience and management expectati~ms . 

. , ·~ 

Recognition and measurement: Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

Expenditure during construction I erection period .is included,:nder capital. work-in­
progress and is allocated to the respective property, plant and equipment on completion of 
construction I erection ' · 

Transition to lnd AS 

Deemed cost of property, p:ant and equipment: The Company has opted to continue with 
the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recoginsed in the previous 
GAAP financial statements as their deemed cost at the transition date to lnd AS {i.e. 1st 
April, 2016). 

1.5 Impairment of Assets 

Fixed Assets are reviewed ·for imr.airment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Whenever the carrying 
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the 
books for the item of fixed assets carried at cost. Howeverm the· opinion of the management, 
no provision is required for i.:"pairment of asset in the current year. · 

1.6 Depreciation 

i) Depreciation on property, plimt and equipments: Depreciation on property, plant and 

equipments has been provided on W.D.V. Method at the rates and in the manner specified 

in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of estimated life for each'categ~ry of 

asset are as under: 

Assets Life of Assets 
. ·.· 

··-· 
Furniture & Fixture 

. 

10 years 

Computer/Software 3years 

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements, 
upon sale and disposition of the assets and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss, 

1.7 Investments and other financial assets 
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Financi~l aSsets ate initially measured 0:1 trad~: date ~t·f~J~ V?.) .. e;:.plus-transact_ion coSts. All 

r~cOgnised fina-J1cial assets ~r~ ~ub~eq~entl};' .1ne~su·~.e.d in th~:t:: entirety at t>ither amortized 
cost or at fair value. 

{a) Classification 

The Investments and other finand4l assets has b~en d.assjfied. as per Company's business 
mo~ei for managing the finandai assets ~·nd th~: contractual ter~ns o_f the cash flows. 

{b)· Measurement 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and loo;ses wiil d!her .r.· recorded in profit or loss or 
other comprehensive income. For investments in: debt instrurtt"nts, this will depend on the 
business model in which the investment is heid. For investments in equity instruments, this 
will depend on whether the Company has m,;de an irr('vocabl.e election at the time of initial 
recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive 

income. 

Amortised Cost: 

Assets that are held for coliection.of comractuo!-cash flows whc re those cash flows represent 
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amo' ;'ised cost. A gain or loss on a 
debt investm•mt that is subsequently measmed at amortised '.:·>St is recognised in profit or 
loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets 
is included in profit and loss using the eifective.interespate.method. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCl): 

Assets that are held for collection of contractual. cash flows <1nd for selling the financial 
assets, where the assets' cash fiows represent solely payments 1>f principal and interest, are 
measured at fair value through <Jth<e!.· comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the 
carrying amount are t~ken through OCt except for·th<e recogr:.tion of impairment gains or 
losses, interest revenHe and foreign exchange gains and losses" hich are recognised in profit 
and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, ·the cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/ 
(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in profit and loss using the 
effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through profit or loss: 

Assets that do not meet th~. criteria for amortised cost or fVOn are measured at fair value 
through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment thai. is subsequently measured at 
fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or l•.>ss and presented net in the 
statement of profit and loss within other gains/(.losses) in the period in which it arises. 
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· (b.2) Equity/Mutual Fund h.struments 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the 
Company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity 
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair . 
value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in 

' profit or loss when the Company's right to receive payments is established .. 

Changes in the fair value of !inaricial assets at fair value through profit odos5 are recognised 
in other gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit and loss. lmpaii·ment losses (and reversal of 
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately 
from other changes in fair wdue. 

• Investment in equity sh~res of subsidiaries,. Partnership Firm and associates: On the 
transition date, the Company has opted to carry investments in Equity shares of subsidiaries 
and associates at their deemed cost; i.e. previous GAAP carrying amount. 

'· 
(c) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated . . 

with its assets carried at rimortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment 

methodology appli.ed depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit 

risk. Note 37 details how 'the Company determines whether there has been a significant 

increase in credit risk. 

For trade receivables, the company applies tli.e simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 
109 Fina.ncial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses· to be recognised from 
initial recognition of the receivables. 

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalt>;.,is 

Cash and cash equivalen:;, 'comprise cash at ba!lk and in hai1d, short-term deposits and 
highly liquid investment!.· wiih ~n original matu.rity of three cionths or less ~hich are 
readily convertible in cast.·iind subject to insignificant risk of change in value. ·· ,, 

For the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flow, cash and cash equivalents is as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. In the balance sheet, bank overdrafts are 
shown within borrowings in current liabilities. 

1.9 Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from the sales ofgoods is recognized when the significant risks & rewards of 
' ownership of the goods _have passed to the buyer and no significant uncertainty exists 

regarding the amount oUhe consideration that will be. derived from the sales of goods. 
Revenue is measured ~t the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 
Amounts disclosed as r.i::venue are inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade 
allowances, rebates, and value added .taxes. . 
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1.10 Other Income 

Interest income (rom '! hn4nci~i asset is r<.-cognised when it ; probable that the ec()nomic 

benefits will fiow to the Company and the am.ount of incc .le can be measured reliably. 

Interest income is accru.ed on a time. basis, by refet:e()Ce to ,;:e principal outstanding and 

at the effective intere$1 rate i!pp!icable, which is the rate th,. e;<actly discounts estimated 

futur.c cash. receipts tlnwgh the .expected ).ifc of .th•'· finandal asset to that asset's net 

carrying amount on initial Pecogni.tion. 

Dividend income is recognized in the incmnE. statement on the date the entity's right .to 
receive payments is established. 

Company has elected to present gains or loGSes aris;.ng fr. m fair value adjustments of 
financial iliStrur,ents, gains orJosses. on dispoc;ai of pr< c>erty, plant .and equipment, 
gain or losses from di:~r>osal/redernptit>n of investments nd regular foreign currency 
transactions and trar1slations as a separate line item' "oth,:: gains/(iosses) - net" -on the 
face of the statement o:-·profit and loss asphrmitted in para RS of Ind AS 1. 

1.11 Income Taxes . 

The income tax exper.se is the h1x payable on· the current period's taxable income based on 
the applicable income tal< rate adjusted by changes in deferr;ed tax assets and liabilities 
attributable to temporary differences and to unus;ed tax losses. 

Current tax is the expected tax -payable on th£~ ta: .. abl~ ihcom: ·:for the year .. using tax rates 
enacted or substantially enacted at the balane<' sheet date,. and ' .1y adjustment to tax payable 
in respect of previous yea;s. Deferred t~x is provided usi~<g the balance sheet liability 
method, providing for terr.p<)~ary diffe(el)Ces· \l('tween th"' can·ying amounts of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting-purposes and .tl:-,;, -amounts used for taxation purposes. The 
amount of deferred tax provided. js- -basf..~d .on- ihe .expected manner·- of realization or 
settlement of the carrying amoc~nt of assets ~nd HabWtics, using tax rates enacted or 
substantiaiiy ena~ted at the bala!'ce sheet datE~. 

Oeferfcd tax assets- aie re<:ogniseJ. for ·.:!!1 deducUble tcrr.porar: differences and Unused ta.x 

losses only if it is probable that flitme taxable amounts'wil' be available to utilise tHose 
temporary differences and l.osses. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or less, except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity/Mutual Funds. In this 
case, the tax is also recognised· in other cmnprehensive income or directiy in equity, 
respectively. 

1.12 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises fr lm a past event, with the 

resolution of the contingency dependent on tmcertain future ~ ·ents, or a present obligation 
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, where no outflow is probable. Major contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial 

statements unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is remote. Contingent 

assets are not recognized in the financial statements but disclosed, where an inflow of 

economic benefit is probable. 

1.13 Earnings Per Share 

Earnings per share is calcuh:•ed by dividing the net profit forth~ year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

1.14Retirement Benefits 

Retirement benefits like gr~tuity and leave encashrnent are accounted for on accrual basis. 
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NOTE '2' 

' ~ 
NO. 

-· 
-··· 

" 

Property, Plant & Equipments and lntant~:ihle Assets as at 31st Matth 2022 Amount in Rs Thousand 

PARTICUtARS 
TGROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION . · NET BWCK I 

AS AT ADDITION AS AT UPTO Adjusted . WRITTEN UPi"O · AS AT · lAS AT j 
31/0312021 DI,!_RIN,G 3li031202! 31/03/2021 for ••k . OFF OURIN<!__.:!}j03/2022_ · 31/03/202Lj~1/0~]~L_-~j 

. -"""~ I --]f- . I TI<"'-'' --~ ---:~;;i::= .. TFurndure ll.OY · 11.09 1~.00 - · ~ ___ !1.00 0.09; 0.09 

' Computer 48.80 . · . 48.ao;~-~---+=-----· f-. -~031; 244+_·---~~ 
I TOTAL -- 59.89-j- - ~ 59.!_l?' I 57..v;t- ___ - . -·-- . . ' ,,~~---251; 2.~1 
!PREVIOUS YEAR 59.My_L ___ :_L 59.~9 57.:16 I -1 ' I 57.3(' L ___ 25~L ______ 2.5;:J 

l NOTE 3 

Non~Cummt lnve~tment 

As on 

n::~~Qll 
As on 

;n51 Uar+h; 20'.U·. 

Name of the company No:~---- Cost No. of Cest 
R;. Sh<~res Rs. Shal-es 

l. QUOTED ' 
-

If . h f' ~ ' ,. 'd 'P' -+ --- ' -qut!\'S arcso J<.,.,,~,~ .. ~ ... :..:. .. /;'.>1 t: .: ' Sluee Salnsar InveStments Ltd. 50 0.19 5(! I 0.19 -
II. UNQUOTEO 
Tri· Star Soya Prodw;ts Lhi." !33,1>(1{1 - 133,600 -

TOTAl 0.19 0.19 

l 
Ag'kregate markt» \'alue of quot~ inv~ments 0.59 0.59 

I 
• Since de lisle~ and 'onsidered nil fair value and held ·in phpkal form. 
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NOTE '4' 
Cash And (.;jsh Equlv,denls 
C1:<h in h,,nd 
Bal;~nce with scheduled b;~nks: 
In Currl•n! 1\.;'<:0~11\t 

NOTE'S' 

Current As~ts 
Others finand.d assets 
(Un~-.:ui'\..J , l'l.msidf.•n.'IJ };~10<i ) 
,\,h·<ln~· .. -s: to Related l'.ut~· 

NOTE '6' 
SHARE CAPITAL 

AUTHORISf.O 
10001"11)0 Equily sh.ui..-s uf R.~ 5 f. \M.::h (500000 t:quity Sh;,!>~.• of 
Rs.lU/·<.'<ldl) 

. ISSUEO,SU6SCRI8W & t'AIO Ul, 
.UX)(H~J l:(juh~· o'h<ln'!' (lf R~ :; b:.·.tch ( 2fl(i(I(M) Equity ShM•.··~lf 

Rs.ltiJ·t•.tcll) 

f:>}'l'h(j J<.Jt<~il-. uf pwm<llttr:> :.hardt,~it.lc.>rs. huldin,; :• 

Name of promot~r 

l.~rit.:ldc\'i Man..'!in~k.J 

2.lJiv.:~n.~h· Mdnl>ing!..a 

3.Ko~mlildt:vi Mo~nsinghka 

4.M.llwvir 1°ra!i.i.l.i Manslnghk.a 
5.N<.'h.~oMitt.ll 

··4..·;· 
' . 

Noofsbuc:s 

177.(Jnll 

5::!,.'iMU 

1-1.9!10 
H.7iK! 
<,I,,Wl 

r 

,\mount in Rs Thousand 

As at 31.03.2021 

-----·----""'~·c:"'-----'--------'720.99 
----------~'e1c9·c'''------------"'6c;o·"'~':.. 

l0..5fl7.ot 

5,0(N.l.UU 

1,fl(l().{l(l 2..0(10.0(t 

.. No of shares % 

.t-1.2'1 t\H,S:!H 4-1.19 

13.15 l6,2'i0 l.ll.i 
J.i'S ..... 7.49!t ."t75 
3,70 7,:!5() .1.70 

2.37 -';730 2.:17 



NOTE '7' 

Other Equity 
GENERAL RES~RVE 

, Ali JX:'f l~st B_ali\~n1_?h<~ct 

Surplus tn the .statement !lf Profii and Loss 
Surplus at !he ~~_irming of tbC y~·«r 
At.ld:St!rpius C(lrn:n! yt~M 

NOTE :s· 
Trade Payabl~ 

Mkro. ::imall ilrtd M~..'"<"lium Ent~n.,d:::es 
Fllf t<xpen~~·3 p-1y.)ble 

NOTE '9' 

Other finandallia.bHitl.es 

Tf.>S r~rabl"' 

424.77 424.77 . 

!;,8i i. ·1 S 6,76b.OO 

--··---······--"·-·-·---~~---·--·-----"-7. .. 10S.l5 
-·----·- ·---~07..!6_ 8,871.15 

-----·--·--- ·~~J-2:-.13_-..- . 9,295.92 

9~.92 110.56 
-----~-.. --.. - .. --~Qz------

h0.56 

14.95 
4.37 



NOTE'tO' 
REVENUE FROM OPERATION 
Sales of Soya Doc~ 276 t()ns(%1 tons) 

Sales of Soya Husk -405 tons{823 tons) 

NOTE'tt' 

OTHER INCOME 
Interest rcccivl.!d un loans 

NOTE'12' 

rURCHASFSOFTRADING MATERIAl. 
Soya CX::X: ~ 276 tons(% lions) 

Soya Husk~ 405 tons (823 tons) 

NOTE '13' 
j£mployee Benefits E~~:p~nses · 
Sia;lary 
Gratuity 

NOTE '14' 

Other Expenses 
Listing fees 
Professional Charges 

Rak-s 8r taxt..>s 
Telephuneexpen~ 

Brokerage & Commission 
Auditor's remuneration :· 
-Audit lt.ot!S 
-Others 
MiscelleneouS expenses 

As at 31.03.2022 

15,578.30 
a.J07.41 

23,6115.71 

. 1,174.~ 

15,355.48 
7,315.65 

22.671.13 

330.00 
23.00 

353.08. 

477.73 
143.31 

2.50 
$.29 

5.35 

50.00 
40.86 

261.34 ' 

989.38 

Amount in Rs Thousand 

As at 31.03.2021 

31,941.17 

13,824.94 

45,76fd1 

1,359.97 

1,359.97 

30.598.92 
12_826.67 
43.425.58 

267.00 

20.19. 

287.19 

387.97 
%.95 
2.50 

11.12 

9.37 

35.40 

12.39 
126.46 

682.16 



15. Pursuant to requirement of IND AS-· 24 the detz.ils of trans·,ction carried out during the 
~ear with the relatr parties <Jre disdosed as under:- . . . 

I Sr. N-o_-- Nam~-of PartyTRel;tionship -ll~aE·:c~~n--of r:~~:~ (Rs. lnl 
hJ . ~ ~~-~.2;~~.~stri;~ti~~i~i;,i·p;;;ty---~. ~~~:i.:T~----t g;;9~:7) I r-----· -r~..------------r--------------rsal;;·----+ffo7-.4I-~ 

. · ·I . I · i . ,· I eu ! 
. i · i . ' ~ · , ·. .. · . 13824.94 ·:. · . I . ---. -· _.,..'-----1----.---·----~~----·-- ., .......... ~P~-rch-as-es_. __ _.___ 15355:4S · ; 

I I . . 

[. -·- ------+---------+ ----------- -+Adv-; •ces -- - ;~~~~~2) -~ 
! I outs' nding (10567.04) I 

----· __ _L __________ .L.{~£0:/20P,) _ __J_ ------' 

~ing Schedule (Amount in Rs.) 
ng periods from date of 

Particulars ~n 

_ __ ~es;;~;~+ 1-Z~::ar: __ , 
i) MSME NlL NIL 1 

ii) Others ~-i;:JlL--i----N-£L-·-t 

iii)DisputTd. I. ~NIL·-t-
Dues- ~IL I I 

MSME . I I 
...-----+' ------~-------·--1 

iv) Disputed I N:JIL NIL I 

L__ Dues-0~-- ____________ _[ 

ents Totai(Rs.) 
2-3 years Morethan ' I 

'---~ars_+-- ' 
- .. ____ ,_ __ ,_,._, __ 

I NIL NIL 1 NIL 
----- '- -NIL-~ ' NIL .· NIL 

·--·· l 
NIL NIL NIL 

I 
I 
I NIL NIL NIL 

I ____ j ____ --
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17,Ratio$ 

Sr,No, I Ratios Numerator Denominator I 31,03,2022 31.03.2021 % Reason j 
Change for j 

I Variance 
Current Current 

I 
. 

1 
Ratio 

Current Assets 
Liabilities 

102.64 98.60 4.10 

. ' 
Debt-

-, 
" 

Shareholder's ' ' ' 

2 . Equity. To.tal Debt 
Equity·. NA NA NA 

Ratio 

Earning fqr Debt 
Debt Service= 

Debt Interest& j Service 
Service= Net Profit 

Lease 
3 

Coverage 
after Tax + Non cash 

Payments 
NA NA NA 

operating 
Ratio +Principal 

expenses(Depreciation) 
Repayments I 

. 

__ l.__ -· 

Return on Average 
lower 

Net Profit after Tax - profit 

1 

4 Equity Shareholder's 0.05 0.19 
Ratio 

Preference Dividend 
Equity 

(71.39) due to 
low sales 

' 

Inventory 
. 

5 turnover Cost of Goods Sold 
AYerage 

NA NA NA 
ratio 

Inventory 
··-

-
Trade . 

Net Credit S-:d~s= Average 
. 

I 6 
Receivables I Gross Credi.: Sales- Trade NA NA NA 
turnover 

Receivables 
. 

I ratio 
Sales Return . . 

I l Trade 
Net Credit Purchases= Average i 

payables I 

7 Gross Credit Purchases Trade NA NA NA 
turnover 

-PUrchase Return Payables 
ratio 

·-
Working 

Net capital 
Net Sales= T<ital sales-

Capital= 
Decline 

8 turnover 
sales return · 

Current assets 2.05 4.08 
(49.84) in sales 

ratio ·-Current 
liabilities 
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- ' 

I 9 N---fi_ --1 ---. --------~Net_ s~J;;;~-JTr---r--~ 

1 

et pro t I ,. , . . : _ _ , 1 '" 
1 0 I 0 0 Decline . 

t--- ratio -+~J~, 
1 

rof!_t_. _ ---~::;~;~~ . _j_----~~-
3

--t----~~ (42.71)-+i_n_s_al_e__;s_ 

1----t--- ---------T-:;--~- +-f--·· t--·-·-+,--+-_j 
1 

1 Cap1tal : I I 
-~ . . i Employed~ . I I I lower ; 

Return on E . b , 
1
• tangible H€·t 1 I 

_ . ~arnmgs e: ore ' I profit 
1
1 

Cap1t_a1 - -1 . . ... _. .. 1 worth+ <ota! ' 0.07 1 0.24 I (7,.;67) 
d , .mterest ambaxes. : 1 b L-11'· due to l · ye · I · · · · · ' < ·. i <," !:..+ l -· · low sales l 

10 

1 1' bTl ' 
. ! . . .....• · • I' def•·· ;ed t?X I I . ! ~ 

~--L-1-1- ~::7~~::=,,,.~-~r:~~:-:=11~;;~-~- ;, t::_---_·:~ 
18 Sundry debits/credit balances are subje~t to confh:Jl)ation.and rec( ciliation if any. 

19 Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders accorded en Septer· ber 5,2021 vide postal ballot 
conducted by the company, each equity share of face value of Rs 10/- per share was sub divided 
into two equity sh~.res offace value. of Rs 5/- penhaTe.; with effect from 9/10/2021.Consequently, 
the basic and diluted earnings per share have been computed for all the periods presented in the 
Standalone Financial Results of the Company on the basis of the new number of equity shares in 
accordance with lnd AS 33- ED.rning per Share i:> caiculpted as follow~: 

2021-20222020-21. 

a) Net Profit available after tax (In Ri1pees thousand) 636.21 21\ ·.15 

b) Weighted average numbr.r ofEqui\y Shares 40000/.1 . 400000 

c) Basic & Diiuted Earnings ;:.-er Share (In Rure<,:s) 1.595.27 

20. Retirement benefits like gratuity and leav~ encashm.:nt are accounted for on accrual basis 

instead of actuarial basis as prescribed in IND AS 19Jn view of ma1oagement, it has no 

materially effected on the affairs of the company. 

21. As per amendment in Scheuule Ill by MCA, all figures are shov n in thousand. 

22. Figures of the previous year have been rearranged and/or regn ···Jped wherever necessary 

to conform to current year's presentation 
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:·. 'J. 

:,· 

The notes referred to above are fcmn an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account. 
As per our report of even date 

FOR INDSOYA LIMITED 

SdJ­
saritaMansingka 
Man~gingDiit1ctor 
DN: 01788320 · . 

Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Kaushik 
Chief Financial Officer 

' ..• ~ 

.I. 

Sd/-
' KailashDawda 
Director 
DIN: 01744419 

Sd/-
Shivkumar Vaishy 

Company Secretary 

FOR BHA TIER & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 131411W 

Sd/-
Gopal Bhatter 
(Partner) 
Meml!ership No. 411226 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 28/05/2022 
UDIN: 22411226AJUDRF1991 
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iNDSOYA UMJTEO 
· CIN; L67l20MH19SOPHXl23332 

Registered Office: 1111-A Raheja Chambers, 213 Narirn2n !'oint, Mumbai-400021 

r ----.-,----- A1TENDANCll SUP ----r---, ------·--------,---··-- -- -- ····-·------ -·-----· ·-·-------
Nameofthe : 

' 
uten\ber(s): ~- · --, _· _. _. ___:_,!--c-~'··· ~,-----------"-'..-:.:. .. _""--'- --~.-·~--:---- '~; : · . 
Nameofthe I _ · 
Proxy: 
F~lio N;:;·;DP id ----- ------ ____ l ___ ------------ -- ----- -----------------

1 . . 

and Clint id: ______ j __ ·-"-'-----------~-

I hereby record my presence at the 42nd ANNUAL GENER.A.L MEETING of the Company 
held on Friday, 23'd September 2022 at 10.00 A.M:. at 1111-A, Raheja Chambers, 213 Nariman 
Point, 
Mumbai-400021 

Member' s/ Proxy's Signature 
Notes: 
1. Kindly complete this attendance slip ~nd hand it over at the enti; nee of the meeting hall. 
2. joint shareholders may obtain attendance slip at the venue of the meeting. 
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INDSOYA LIMITED 
CJN: L67120MH1980PLC023332 

Registered Office: 1111-A Raheja Chambers, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 · 

Form No. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

. ;; 
. 

[Pursumit to section 105(6Jof tfre Companies Act, 201.3 and rule 19(3) 'of the Companies (Management 011d 

. ' Administration) Rules 2014/ 
' 

Name of the memb~?r(s}: E-mail id: 

Registered Address: Folio No./ •Dr id 
and Client ID: 

.. ·· . 

. 

I E·mail id: . 

[L , Address: 
I Name: 

Signature:. . 

·---- .. .,.-.. ;, --------
Or failing him 

r I Name: ~~iiW 
: A(idress: Stgnature: 

r ai ing 0 f I h im 
3c Name: ·. E-mail id: 

Address: Signature: 
'· 

-·- ------.. --·-·-'---·-- --

as my/our proxy to.attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on:my/our behalf at the 42nd 
· Annual General Meeting of the ~ompany held on• Friday, 23"1 September 2022 at 10.00 p.m. at 

1111-A, Raheja Chambers, 2'•3 Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolu•lions as are indicated below. 

Sr. Resolution Optional 
No . 

. Ordinary Business For Against 
1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements 

of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 
together with the Reports ·Of the Directors and Auditors th<creon 
and in this regard. to par.& the following resolution as an ordinary 
resolution. 

•. . . . 

2 To re-appoint the retirh\g Director Ms. Sarita Mansingka ·(DIN: 
01788320}, who retires by rotation at the er;lsuing AGM and being 
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Signed this ..................... day of .................. 2022 

Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of proxy 

Notes: 

Affix 
Revenue 
·stamp 

1. THIS FORM OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECfiVE, SHOUl ) BE DULY STAMPED, 
COMPLETED, SIGNED AND DEPOSf1ED AT THE REGlSTf tED OFFICE OF THE 
COMPANY, NOT LESS TI-!A~J :18 HOURS BEFORE THE CO!v1 1ENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETfNG; 

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If y~u leave the 'fer', 'against' or 'abstain' 
column blank against any or all of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the 
manner as he/she may deem ·appn.,priate; and 

3. For other details, p!easc refer to the r.otes to the Notke convening 39th Am\ual General 
Meeting. 
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INDSOY A LIMITED 
,\CJN: L67120MH1980PLC023332 

Registered Office: 1111-A Raheja Chambers, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 

POLLING PAPER- 42"d Annual General Meeting 
[Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

- ----------------------"·----------- ----TP --·-·---"·""" 
Sr.No Particulars ' Details 

N;~;;-~~-~h~-fl~~;:;:;~;:!d shareholder (in block i - --
-·-··-···---··-~·--·-···-····-·--

1. 

letters) ( 
1-1": ' ' -·-··· --~--

2. Postal Address 

3. -Registered folio no./ ID No. 
(•Applicable to Investors holding < 

shares in dematerialized fonn) . 

·····-······-· 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Spectal resolution enumerated below by 
recording my assent or dissent h> the said resolution in the follow in~ manner: •. 

-

r----,-::----'---'-''--:.:.;_:_-c'::;.:;:--'-'-'-'-c.;:;__'--·---r:-:-·-·-··--::< ----------1 
1 Sr. Item No, of I assent to the I . dissent 1 

! No Resolution from the I 
l---- ___ c_~-~.,---,--,---:--,...,---:--+---'-'--:-c--+--~-----r-R:..:e-=-so::.I:.;.uc:.ti:..:o.::.n--l 
I 1 To receive, consider an~. adopt the 

I
I audited financial statements· of . the 
, Company for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2022 together . with the 
Reports of the Directors and Auditors 

2 

thereon and in this \'l':gard to pass thei·.-.-.-:::::'-..'''''""''"""d 
fo!!owing resolution_· as an ordinary 

resolution: , --:-'--::--:-'----::-:-+----~~--___ _ 
J To re-appoint the retl~ing Director Ms. 
i Sarita M~nsingka (DIN: 01788320}, who 
I retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM J 

· and being eligible, offers herself for rc- 'I I 
appointment and inthis regard to pass , 
the following resolution as an ordinary I 

1

1 I 
1 · I 1 

~ 3 , ~~;~~~~);~nt of Auditor M/;:·o-M-KH ·&f- ------r ... l 
l... I Co. Firm Registration:r.J=o·::.':.11:.:688=6::.W=.--:--t--~~'--1-----------1· --~ 
: 4 I ~pproval of resolution u/s. 186 of the · 1 

! _____ _l;:c~~~~~s:~~rio,:~/~~r limit not , _ .. , ····-- ____ j 
Place: · · 
Date: Signature of Shareholder 
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AGM Venue: Ill 1-A Raheja Chambers, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai-400021 

I Date: 23"l September, 2022 

Time: 10:00 (ISl) Onwards 

·'"· 

1 
_,:~_:.~ ,, 

' 
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